
CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 26th, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 
  
5:30 P.M.    Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 
6:00 P.M.    Common Council Meeting 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Fogle: Approve Common Council minutes of 
     062624.1 January 24th, 2024 
 
PUBLIC HEARING   Curfew  
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
. 
MOTIONS &   
RESOLUTIONS   xxxx:  Approve bills and payrolls 
     062624.2 
 
     xxxx:  John Deere Loader lease 
     062624.3  
 

xxxx:  Special Use Permit – Grant permission for 
062624.4 291 Prospect 
 
xxxx:  Budget Amendment for NYSDOT Funding 
062624.5 
 
xxxx:  Bridlewood Drive Block party 
062624.6 
 
xxxx:  Authorize Purchase from Parks 
062624.7 Revitalization Fund 
 
Fogle: Juneteenth 
062624.8 
 
xxxx:  DPW truck price increase 
062624.9 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT   Fogle: Adjourn meeting to July 10th 2024   
     062624.10 



 

 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS 

 
Lockport Municipal Building 

 
Regular Meeting 
Official Record 

 June 26th, 2024 
 6:00 P.M. 
 

Mayor John Lombardi III called the meeting to order. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
 

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane 
 
 

INVOCATION 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 
 
062624.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman ___________________, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting of June 12th 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of 
Proceedings.  Ayes _____.  Carried. 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The Mayor announced a public hearing on a proposed Local Law implementing a Change to 
Local Law – Chapter 81-  Curfew.  
 
The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said policy have 
been received. 
 
Recess for public input. 
 

 
FROM THE MAYOR 

 
Appointments: 
Kelsey M. Teeter, 404 N. Transit St., Lockport, NY 14094 has been appointed to Real Property 
Appraiser in the Assessor Department. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City 
of Lockport Municipal Service Rules and Regulations. 
 
 



 

 

FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
6/4/2024 David L. Ulrich, 45 Main St., Lockport, NY 14094 sent a letter notifying city 
officials of concerns at 51 Main Street. 
 
6/5/2024 Andrew Ciubotaru from Rezzonator Services on behalf of Hawley’s Grove LLC, 
requesting a waiver of the 30-day notice of liquor license application. 
 
6/5/2024 Robert Soemann from Bad Attitudes LLC at 616 West Avenue, Lockport, NY 
14094 provided notice of their license renewal request to the New York State Liquor Authority. 
 
Notice of Complaint: 
Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution. 
 
Notice of Claim: 
6/10/2024 Elrashid A. Elbanna vs. The City of Lockport 
 
Referred to the Corporation Counsel. 
 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
 
062624.2 
By Alderman: 
 
 Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the 
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on March 28th 2024. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
  
062624.3 John Deere Loader Lease 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas resolution 030922.12 approved a lease to own contract through the NYSOSG 
Contract PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader to be used for snow plowing, leaf pickup, and 
other departmental functions; and 

Whereas the annual lease payments were to be made from the Consolidated Highway 
Aid (CHIPS) in the amount of $62,804 over 5 years; and 

Whereas due to supply chain delays, the delivery of the Loader did not occur until 2023; 
and 

Whereas the price remained constant at $287,283 plus $40 lease fee, however interest 
rates increased from the original proposal of 3.0416% to 3.84% increasing the annual lease 
payments to $64,374; therefore, be it 



 

 

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to the 5 
year lease agreement with Five Star/John Deere Financial to accommodate the  increase to 
the interest rate. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ______________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
062624.4 Special Use Permit 291 Prospect 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 
 

Resolved that the request for a special use permit by Joshua Brege 291 Prospect 
Street to harbor chickens on the property, be and the same is hereby approved, subject to the 
following provisions: 
 
 No change in character of neighborhood. 
 No excessive noise or disturbance of neighborhood. 
 No appreciable change in traffic. 
 No outside storage of materials. 
 
 The special permit shall go to the applicant only and shall terminate on the sale or 
transfer of the property if other than the applicant; and further it terminates if the use permitted 
is abandoned for more than one year, if any of the conditions enumerated herein have 
changed, and in the discretion of the Common Council make such use unsuitable. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062624.5 Budget Amendment for NYSDOT Funding 
By Alderman:___________________________ 
 

Whereas the NYSDOT has awarded the City of Lockport with program funding for 
CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR and POP for State Fiscal Year 2024-25 in the amount of $ 
2,416,954.37, now, therefore, be it  

Resolved that the fiscal year 2024 Capital Fund budgets be amended to add the 
apportioned balances as follows: 
 
Increase Revenue: 

 
H082.5112.33501     Consolidated Highway Aid  $1,243,936.79 
H208.5112.33501     Consolidated Highway Aid           $1,173,017.58 
         $2,416,954.37 
  

Increase Appropriations: 
 
H082.5112.52450    Infrastructure – Roads   $1,243,936.79 

          H208.5112.52450    Infrastructure – Roads   $1,173,017.58 
          $2,416,954.37 



 

 

 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
062624.6 Bridlewood Drive Block party 
By Alderman:________________________________ 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents 
of Bridlewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridlewood Drive on Sunday, 
July 28, 2024 from 11 am – 6 pm for a block party,  

And be it further  
Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same 

is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, to the area prior to said 
event.  
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062634.7 Authorize Purchase from Parks Revitalization Fund 
By Alderman:_________________________ 
 

Whereas, Resolution 040721.8 (FY 2021 Budget Supplement #1) established a Park 
Revitalization Program (H206) in the Capital Budget with $275,000 in funding; and 

Whereas, the City wishes to purchase ten metal trash bins for the parks; now, 
therefore, be it  

Resolved, that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves of the Mayor to 
enter into a purchasing agreement with Integrity Machining and Fabrication for $15,082.20 and 
utilize funds in the H206 capital project.  
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062624.8 Juneteenth 
By Alderman Fogle: 
 

Whereas in August of 1619, an English ship transported some 20 Africans to 
Jamestown, Virginia Colony, beginning the barbaric era of slavery in our country; and 

Whereas on January 1, 1863, President Abraham Lincoln issued the Emancipation 
Proclamation, which declared "that all persons held as slaves" within the Confederate 
states "are, and henceforward shall be free"; and 

Whereas on June 19, 1865, two years after the Emancipation Proclamation was 
issued, Union troops led by Major General Gordon Granger arrived at Galveston, Texas, 
to deliver the news that the Civil War had ended and that enslaved Africans were now free; 
and 

Whereas upon his arrival in Texas, Major General Granger issued General Order 
Number 3 which stated "[t]he people of Texas are informed that in accordance with a 
Proclamation from the Executive of the United States, all slaves are free. This involves an 
absolute equality of rights and rights of property between former masters and slaves."; and 



 

 

Whereas June 19, or Juneteenth, is the oldest nationally celebrated 
commemoration of the ending of slavery in the United States and celebrates African 
American freedom and achievement; and 

Whereas the vestiges of slavery and racism still permeate throughout our nation; 
and  

Whereas no one should have to live in the shadows of their oppressors; and 
Whereas Juneteenth challenges us to reexamine our core values as a city, state, 

and nation, and to ensure freedom, liberation, and justice for all people; and 
Whereas Juneteenth is a holiday that has become increasingly recognized in our 

community and it is necessary for our entire City to be aware of the importance of this 
holiday to our Black neighbors; and 

Whereas Lockport has had a long history as part of the Underground Railroad, and 
a strong black community with business and civic leaders like Aaron Mossell; and 

Whereas Juneteenth should be a holiday in the City of Lockport as a testament to 
freedom, liberation, and justice, and a day where Black life, Black history, and Black 
culture is honored and celebrated; and 

Now, therefore, be it resolved that Juneteenth (June 19) shall be added 
as a holiday for all employees of the City of Lockport commencing in the 
calendar year 2025. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062624.9 Being prepared. 
 
 
062624.10 ADJOURNMENT 
 

At ______ P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00 
P.M., Wednesday July 10th 2024. 
  

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted.  Ayes _____. 
 
SARAH K. LANZO 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

June 10,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Kelsey M. Teeter of 404 N Transit St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Real Property Appraiser in
the Assessor Department. This is a provisional position effective June 10, 2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 1Oth day of June 2024.

cc: K. Teeter
S. Israelry

J



"St*te%
UTRIGH

^***.*^t'aa1cr$Y
June 4,2024

RECEilVED

JUN 0 7 7l,i:4

CITY CLER,David Blackley, Esq.
City of Lockport Gorporation Council
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Dear Mr. Blackley,

I write this lefter to notify the Gity of Lockport about a condition that the Gity and
its contractors and/or employees have caused on the property Mills Jeweler's
occupies at 51 Main Street.

Approximately {0+ years ago, the City tore down the City owned parking ramp
and replaced it with a parking lot lt is our understanding that the original
engineering plans for the parking lot called for the parking lot to be flush against
the east side of the Mills Jewelers Building. The City changed the original
engineering plans and left an approximate 20 foot gap between the parking lot
and the Mills Jewelers Building. This 20 foot gap has set the stage for erosion
and water damage to occur on the foundation of the Mills Jewelers Building.

This is an ongoing condition and is causing on going damage. The water ie
migrating through the City owned wall attached to 51 Main Street. Further there
was no adequate drainage upon completion of the parking ramp demolition.

Please correct this dangerou$ and unsafe condition. Please note the east wall of
the Mills Jewelers Building is actually owned by the City and was part of the
former City Parking Ramp. Thus, the damage is generating from the City owned
wall. Please also note Mills Jewelers is not signing a nenewal lease if this damage
is not rectified soon,

Sincerely

David L. Ulrich
DLU/bp

Cc: Mayor John Lombardi, lll
Ms. Sarah Lanzo, Gity Clerk

45 Main Street * Lockport, NY 14094;t Tel 17l61 434-1008 Fax: t7l6) 438-9258
dulrich@duirich.com

ttb



244 Sttt Avenue 5251, New York NY 10001. T -212.39O.0A06 F-888.S02 .5,62O rezzonatorservices.com

NewYork, 06/O5/2O24

Hawley's Grove LLC

482 West Ave
Lockport, NY, 14094

Request to Waive 30 Day Notification for a Liquor License

Dear Lockport Clerk Office,

My name is Andrew Ciubotaru of Rezzonator Services, the firm representing the
applicant mentioned above.

This lefter is to re-notiS you of a On-Premise Seasonal Liquor License application.
(Community Board Notice Attached).

This leffer is to request a waiver of the 30-Day Municipality Notification for a
supplemental liquor license application for the aforementioned client (Community Board
Notice Attached).

We would like to note that the applicant business has already notified the Lockport Clerk
Office on 10/0312023 (submission tracking# 9589071052700435222241)regarding the expansion
of the business through an outside area. Please see Exhibit A - Initial Notification with Lockport
Clerk Office.

The reason for this re-notification is that the 180-day period set by the New York State
Liquor Authority has been exceeded, necessitating the renewal of community board
approval. The applicant is also looking to add Live Music on their method of operation as already
permitted at the existing restaurant, Hawley's Grove.

We respectfully request that you waive the 30-day notice so that the applicants may
expand their premises outdoors and may continue to serve the public.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. If you have any further questions,
feel free to contact me at 212.390.0806 or via email at info@rezzonatorservices.com

Andrew Ciubotaru
Administrative Assistant
Rezzonator Services

Re:



revl2312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q original Q Rmended Date

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providin I 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board

49

1. Date Notice Sent: 0310612024 1a. Delivered by: Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:

For premises outsid e the Citv of New York:

@
New Application g Removal e ClassChange

Q New Application O New Application and Temporary Retail Permit O Temporary Retail Permit @ Removal

O Class Change O U"thod of Operation O Corporate Change ORenewal O Alteration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicarrts, answer all questions

For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals
. For Removal applieants; attaeh a statement ef yeur eurrent and prepesed addresses with th€ reason(s) for the relocation

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, ifyou choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.

This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board: Lockport Clerk Office

Applica nt/Licensee lnformation:

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable): N/A Expiration Date (if applicable) N/A

m

application.
Applicant is looking
to expand the current

se to an outside

to the method

of a new

and add

and live

5. Applicant or Licensee Name Hawley's Grove LLC

6. Trade Name (if any): N/A

7. Street Address of Establishment: 482 West Ave

8. City, Town or , NY Zin Code t4094

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: (716) 434-Oe41

Lockport

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee hawl mail.com

11. Type{s) of alcohol sold or to be sold: $ Beer & cider O Wine, Beer & Cider @ Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extentof FoodService: Ofull foodmenu; full kitchenrunbyachef/cook@ Menumeetslegal minimumfoodrequirements; foodpreparearequired

13. Type of Establishment: Bar/Tavern
E Seasonal Establishment E Juke go* ! oisc Jockey [l Recorded Music E Karaoke

14. Method of Operation
(check all that apply) E Liu. Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.) Low-Volume Rock, Jazz, Acoustic, Country

cing ! Employee Dancing ! fxotic Dancing I Topless Entertainment

fl vid" Games I rtrirU Party Promoters I Security Personnel

E otr'et1 cify):

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: f-l pon.
(check all that apply) f Sidewal

f] p"tio I Freestanding Covered Structureor Deck X nooftop M Garden/Grounds

E oth", (specify): N/A

Not a new application. Applicant is looking to expand the current premise to
an outside area and add recorded and live music to the method of operation.



oplarev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q Original Q nmended Date

49

16. List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on: Ground Floor, Attic

17. List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriate: N/A

18. ls the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? @ Ves (O trlo

19. Will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? @ yes G ruo

20. lf this is a transfer application (an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

N/A

Name

21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located?

N/A

Serial Number

$,Yes (if YE! SKtP 23-26) @ wo

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located

22. Building Owner's Full Name: Bad Ass Old Lady Kitty LLC/ Landlord: Ash ley Pietrzykowski; Marc Pietrzykowski

23. Building Owner's Street Address:

24. CiIy, Town orVillage:

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner:

323 East Ave

Lockport State New York 14904Zip Code

(716) 514-2184

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment ldentified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name: Gen Harris of Rezzonator Services

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Add ress:

28. City, Town or Village: NewYork NY Zip Code 1 0001

244 5th Avenue 5251

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney:

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney

State:

(212) 3e0-0806

inf o @r ezzonatorservices. com

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. I understand that representations made in this form will also be relied

upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, I affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

31. Printed Principal Name: Marc Pietrzykowski Vice President

Principal Signature: ,4/hflc, ?ielxz*rtnuafti

Title

Page2 of 2



USPS.com@ - USPS Tracking@ Results

Hawley's Grove LLC

ExhibitA-rnitiar*lfr o'#i"'.tfi ffi 't:"""ff;X"i"ll8t?:i
https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfi rmAction?qtc-tLabel s I : 9 589Vo2 - -.

FAQs )

Remove X

USPS Tracking'

Tracking Number:

95890 7',, 0527 00435222241
Gopy AddtolnformedDelivery(https://informeddelivery.usps.com/)

Latest Update

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at'1.2:14 pm on November 3, 2023 in

LOCKPORT, NY 14094.

-T1

o
fD
o_o
o,n
x-

Get More Out of USPS Tracking:

USPS Tracking Plus@

Delivered
Delivered, Left with lndividual

LOCKPORT, NY 14094
November 3, 2O23, 12:14 pm

See All Tracking History

llvhat Do USPS Tracking Statuses lliban? (https://faq.usps.com/s/afticle/Where-is-my-package)

Text & Email Updates

USPS Tiacking Plus@

Product lnformation

See Less A

I of2

Track Another Package

1of1



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL-RENEWAL 71

1. Licensed Premises lnformation
ls your licensed premisee dosed? O YES O NO

lfyes,isyourllcenseinsafekeepingwlththeAuthority? O YES O NO

lf yes, do you wlsh for your license to remain in Safekeeping at Renewal? O YES O NO

lf ycsto any of thcabove, submitastatement givingthe reasonthatthe license is in Safekeeping andtlredatethatisplanned
for the premises to re-open . Plea* h aware tM licenses contot temaln ln Safekecping for an inffinite period of time.

Licensed Premises hlame: License Serial#: 3t3z
Trade Name (if applicabh):

Federal Employer ldentification Number : 2a-\Lz(w z
la. Method of Operationt The following questions must be answered by alt On-Premisec license holders,
includlng beer, beer & wine, or beer, wine & liquor

Section 109 of the ABC Law requires a statement to be submitted indicating the type of establishment operatd at the premises.

lf you hold an or*.premise lkense, please select the method of operation from the following list

Q Restaurant QCatering Establishment QClub (i.e., Fraternal org) OBall Park/Stadium/Arena QCabaret OBed & BreaKast

{urn"u"^ QAdultEntertainment QNightClub/DanceClub QCountryClub/GolfCourse QHotel CEportsBar

lf dancing is permitted at the prem'lses, who is be permitted to dance? /l",ron, Q Employees O Both 6. Nlot Applicable

lf dancing 'ls permitted, is there exotic dancing (i.e.pole dancing, lap dancing, etc) ? e yES SfNo C l.lot Applicable

tstheretoplessentertainmentatthepremises? O yES,!4,

Please list any condftion(s) or stipulationts)
associatcd wlth your currcnt liaense that vucrc
agreed to with the local Munlcipalityl Community
Boad or placedon your lkensebytheAuthority.
Attach addi$onal shects if neccesary.

1b. Address of the Llcensed Prcmises

Licensed Premises Address: W

City: Stat€r New Y$.L ZipCode: tqwLl
County: EmailAddress:

PremisesTelephone # (include area code):
*Required

Contact Phone # (include area code):

lf the addrcss your prcmlse ls know by has changed as a rceult of a 91 t update, provide a copy of the 9l I address notification
fotm, a lefterfrom the local municipality, or o{rcr proof of thc ad*ess update.

Mailing Addtess fif dtfferent than premiw addressl

Mailing Address:

il'{\.d.otur
tllU-U?2-oYlta- -53L

City: Stater

Page 2 of6

ZipCode:



e IJ-L

(

City:

renapp.rev{6301s RETAIL-RENEWAL 71
1c. Landlord/Building Owner Name and Address - also requircd if building is owned by the licensee

Landlord Name:

Address:

h( rWtrA QarY State: ZipCode: t4tLa

2. ArrestlConviction lnformation
Has the applkant or {if partnership} any of the partnGrs, or {if a corporatlon} any of the offfcer, director:, stockholders, or any
egentorcmpbyec ofthcapplicant, been ARRESTEDand/orCON\flCTEDduringthis renmal pstod {lncluding pleas of guiltyor
suspended sentencea) of anyfelony orof anyothoycrimeor offcnscof any kindexcep mlnortraffkviolatlons?

OYEs d*o Q PrevioustyR€ported

lf YES, complete the chart bdow. Submft a Police Report, Ccrtificrte of Dkposition, Ccrtlficate of Conviction or a Ccrtificate of
Relief from Disabilithe from thc Court Clerk for eadr case. lf the charge{s} arc not completc submit documcntation showing your
next court rppGaran€c. lf neceesary, attadr additional shects.

Name ofthe Defendant
Con nection with Licensed

Premise
(licensee, officer)

Dateof
Offense

Natureof the arrest
and/or conviction

Disposition

3. Applicant lnformation and Certification
Thesignaturebclow ccrtifice tlrat I knowthccontcnb of this eppllcation andthestaterncnts containcdtherein;thatthe
s.m€ arc true of my own knowhdge; and that I am authorized to cxccute this appllcation and slgn this ccrtlfication. I
furthercertfithat I havereaddretermsandcondi$ons includedwithtfrb appllcation furthe rencual andagreetocomply
withthccondltiom.

A. Sole Proprletot (Thls *ction must ba completed, signed and doted by tlrc sole proprletor.)

l3 5bq tPrint Name:

Residence street address

State:

Telephone # (include area code): 4U.t 1l ZZ- U Il t r

Date of Birth: ot I oE lguut SocialSecurity

NY ZipCode: t rlo

llu - 62J-al'lu

City:

signature Title

Cell Phone # (include area code):

Date



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL.RENEWAL 71

B. Partnerchlp flhis sectlon must be completed, slgned and dated by each partner.)
Attach addftlonal sheetsff necess,aryt

Print Name: Date of Birth: SocialSecurity

Residence street address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone# (includearea code):

Partner Signature Title Date

Print Name: Date of Birth: Social Security#:

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone# (includearea code):

Partner Signature Title Date

C. Corporation, LLC or LLP (Thls *dton must be completed, slgned and dated by an autlprhed officer.
This prtncipal should be the prlmary podnt of contrct. )

Print l{ame: Dateof Birth: SocialSecurity*

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Title:

# (include area code): Cell Phone # {includearea code):

Signature Tltle Date



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL.RENEWAL 71

C. - Continued- All remaining Principals on the llcense must be listed below.
to all

Print Name: Date of Birth: Social Security #:

Residence street address:

ZipCode:

Telephone # 0nclude area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

State:City:

Title:

Print Name: Date of Birth: Social Security #:

Residence street address:

Ctty: State: ZipCode:

Title:

Telephone # 0nclude area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Print Name: Date of Birth: SocialSecurity

Residence street address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Tith:

# (include area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Print Name: Dateof Birth: SocialSecurity {h

Residence street address:

City: State: ZpCode:

Title:

Telephone # finclude area code): Cell Phone # (lnclude area code):

Page 5 of5



renapp.rev{630r5 RETAIL-RENEWAL 71

D. Club (Thls*dlonmustbecompleted,dgnedanddatedbytheClubAkohollcBeverageControt(ABC)
Officer who has been apprcved by the State Hquor Aathorrty, )

Print Name: Dateof Birth: SocialSecurity #:

Resldence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Title:

# 0nclude area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Authorized Signature Title Date

Page6of6



HTWYORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY".

State Liquor
Authority

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

LILY M. FAN
Chair

EDGAR DE LEON
Commissioner

RENEWAL ADVISORY

Serial#: 3132045
NIAG/OP/2s2

New Effective Date: 8/L/2024
New Expiration Date: 7 /3t/2026

Premises Address:
BAD ATTITUDES LLC

616 WEST AVE # 102
IOCKPORT, NY 14094

License Fee: $1,792.00
Filing Fee: SSO.OO

TOTAL FEE DUE: $1,882.00

This letter is to notify you that your cunent license is due to expire on 07/37/2024. The
renewol procedures hove changed so pleose review alt forms / instructions carefully.

- This is the ONty notification you will receive.
- Applicants should keep a copy of the renewal application and atl supporting

documents for their records.
- Pursuant to Advisory #2O20-21, renewal apptications must be filed (mailed and

postmarked) at least seven calendar days before the expiration date of the current
license to be considered timely for the purposes of the State Administrative
Procedures Act.

- Note as of 3lLl21: Based on potential disruptions with the United States postat
Service, we strongly suggest that you act on this advisory as soon as possible to
prevent delays in processing. lf you are a licensee in New York City, required to.
notify the community board of your renewal, and have not done sc yet, you
should do so as soon as possible. As a reminder, Section l1O-B of the ABC Law
allows municipal notification to be made up to 270 days prior to filing the renewat
application.

The renewdl application form can be found on the Authority's website ot:
h tt ps : / /sl o. nv.a ov lre n ew-n o u r- I i t" n tu

You must include this renewol odvisory, the completed renewot application, appropriate fee
and all other required documents.
NOTE: Renewal applications must be mailed to the address shown below. Applications sent to
any other address will be returned and wilt detay the processing of your renewal. you must
c9mplete the renewal application and return it with this renewat advisory to the address betow:

M&T Bank Lockbox
New york State Liquor Authority

pO Box 8000-Dept 930
Buffalo, New york t4262



l'qrd dehvcel-
R€CE/YED

,,,,::,:::::,,,NOTICE OF CLAIM

ELRASHID A. ELBANNA

-against-

CITY OF LOCKPORT and JEREMY M. ANTONIK

To: CITY OF LOCKPORT
I Locks Plaz4 Lockpo{ NY 14094

CITYOFLOCKPORT
Service of Process via Secretary of State of 0re State of New York
c/o Nancy A. Brooks
6560 Dysinger Road
Lockport NY 14094

JEREMYM.ANTONIK
310 Chursh Steet
tn"kport, NY 14094

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned claimant hercby makes clain and demands
against you as fotlows:

l. Nsme rnd post oflice addrcs$ of cgch clrrimart and claimant's attorney b:

Chimantl

Elnshid A. Elbanna
6559 Lincoln Place, AptF
Lockport, NrY 14094

Attorncy for Claimant

Hach & Rosg LLP
I 12 Madison Avenu€, lOe Floor
NewYorlgNY 10016

2. Nature of this Clainu

Elrashid A. Elbanna: To recover money damages fmm personal injuries, pain and suffering
mcdical €xpenses, disability and related damages incunsd by and on behalf ofclaimant,
ELRASHID A. ELBANN,{, due to an accident resuhing from negligence of the clTy oF
LOCKPORT and JEREMY M. ANTONIK.



3, The 6me wbenn the placc whcre lnd the manner in whlch the claim amc;

On Fridry, May 3d, 2024 at approxirnatsly 9:05 anr thc claimrnt herein, was the driwr of his moior
vehicle a 2(F5 Toptr sodan bearing New Yort license plue number JMP5033 wlren while he was
stopped behind 2013 Ford tltility vehicle ownsd $ the CITY OF LOCKPORT bearing l.IY license
platc AKl36? and opcrated by JEREMY M. ANTOMK, this vdriqle turs revensed back and
collided with ths Clainant's vshicle. Ths subject accident ocsun€d at or near Grand $ttet
inbrreding wittr N Tnnsit Srccq in thc County ofNiagarq CE of t ockport, in {re Stat€ ofNe}v
York (a copy ofthe police repo* is anncxed hereto as Exhtbtt AI JERSMY M. ANTONIK and the
CITY OF I,OCKPORTwurcarclesgrecklessand nqgligent inthe oumcrship, operation,
mainbnance ad conbol ofthe subject vdricle; in failing to maintain prop ConEol of said vehicle.

4. The itemrofdrmrgc miqjurisclelmed are:

Elnshkt A. Elbann*- iqjuri,cs to the hea{ necb bopb limbs and o&cr injuries to the full cxtent
ofwhich arc pnesontly unknovm.

Clainant claims monetuy damagw in which oxceed the jruisdi*ional limits of all louaercourts of
the StBtr ofNsn YodL

Daled: New Yorlqtlew Yo*
June6 2024

i11'
.lj.t

ffi

ffi



ATTORNf,Y'S VERIrICATION

STATE OF NEW YORK

COTJNTYOFNEW YORK

ROITRK MLJLDERIG, being duly swonr" deposes md says thar I am a mernber of

Hach & Rose, LLP, the attorneys for claimant Ehashid A. Elbanna, with aa office at

I l2Madiso'n Avenr€, 10S floor, New Yorlg New York 10016. I affinn that I have road ttr

foregorng Notlcs of Chin ard knou, the contsnts tlrereo{, and that the same is tnre to my

own knowledgen except as to the matters therein shted to be alteged upon infonnation and

belief, and that as to those matters,I believs thcrn to b tue. The cource of my information

and tho grounds for my belief as to all mattcn in ttle foregoing Nolice of Claim are bssed

on records, reports, correspondencg commrrnications and im'estigatims in connetion with

this mattter.

Ttrat the rea$on why this rrerification is made by me, and not by ttrc claimanf is

trcca$e the claimant does not reside within the County of New Yorh the couty in which

Hach & Roseis located"

Dated: New Yorlc,New York
June 6,202.4

Rou*

)
)
)

ss.:

ffi,:

ffi

#

Esq.



"r,l
rrY

ExIITBTT
fi#

#'

i*

ft*



.,i;

1Ir.3

I "ti

d4 Nolv YoJt Slde DEpartmnl ot Molor Vehichs

POLICE ACCIDENT REPORT
MV-l04A {5t22)trE@

L66l Cqtc!

xmgggJ{Jzzqt2

69

T

03 20,405 FRIDAY

fail

09:05 1 I

tao t(drcd

(,
llot allRorSElted

Roonsudod tr Elrc Ouo
vEHlCLE 1 vElfiflE e BIGVCLI5T I IPEDESTRI.AN OT}IER PEOESTRIAN

l{u.r$at rotrur&a 242808834

3:1HT# ANroNtK. TEREMY M
awNJtrt.uadt

ELBANNA, ELRASHID A

3IOCHURCH ST
Add.65 (trldgdcltdocr rt SlE0
6559 LINCOLN PL F

Atf, No

&tCilyaTM
LOCKPORT NY

Zip Codc

t4t,940{JU)
Otyof Toil
LOCKPORT

Slat!
NY

Zip Cod.
t{t}94

Ser

M
lril6l8l

tr O.@pants 
2

tlo d

tr
Publk
Potorw
oaft{Jqd

Sgt

M
t]rl'dc.d

tr
iftd
Ocdplnl5 

I

Publc
Poo€rty
Damg€d n

.J

7

Nawclly Er prntcd ff r!9i6t alim

City of lockport,
Sat

tllonf! oiv Y@t
Nrfiffi.ctly s prinlcd on GgFstntion

ELEANNA. ELRASHIDA
SG!

Ivt ftf* dfv r69-1
Atldr6r (relrdt rwroq I St€{t
I LOCKS PLAZA

&r I'lo Ha. Rdeasd
Mar n

Addo! (lad.de lrrnDd E Slet
6559 LINCOLN PL F

Apt t'la Ha:
Mo!

idcaEed

tr
sbtcC{yqfm

LOCKPORI' NY
tipCodr

r40&r
clltorTffi

LOCKPORT
9lls
NY

ZiD Cod.
t4{}9{

PHdo l*nta
AKl367

grb ot R!0
NY

Vd{doY.a
20t3

a Mrfe
FORD

Vcnine Fypo

UTIL
lo! Cod.

23E
PLrq il0trbri

JMPsO33
Y.r, I M.lc

?OO5 TOYTNY
a, Rrg Vcnic!! Typt

4DSD
ns Cods
639

?
Lp28t0P?R3

Ii*llltuEsl
Nus$i(i)

TEkdUArriit
Nufrbot(sl

g

I

t2t tAVldotbr
S!codtrt

Vlohlis
S.dirt$

lh6 dlsgfam bglovt lhat dcsctiboB lho sccfircnt, ot drai{ your o$rn

++ Righlfurn

lhs vahlc.lo3.

+<-
drcclbn)

u5

55

I

ZS

I
I

zl
I

Scc thc sccond pagc tor thc accidcnt dingrom

AC'CIDENT DIACBAIII

I
z6

V€HICLE OAMAOECODING:

1.13. SEE OIA€RA'II ON RIGHT.

14. U$DERCARRIAGE 17, DEMOLISHED
15. TRALER 18. !P DAft,IAG€
T6- OVERTURNED 19. OT}IER

v
E
H
I
G
L
E

2

tr
B

UI

t al lmoact
DamrigeI 2 16ox

8or
I
2

Folnl
Mod

up lo lhr8e
Oornsgo Codcs7I

w

I a
7t

!

eIt lr

2
8

3
9

op€trlsd wlh an ove$Blght
v
e
H
I
c
L
E

fitore lhsn 3{ feet loftg;

g nore lhsn gS indl€s wldai
O ,rcrs lhen 3{ loof bng:
cl operdcd wllh sn ovsmEbht

Bor 1 . Poinl of lmsac{
Bor?-lttloCDerrigp
EnLr qp to thr€e
rorc Oamege Codcs

8I BEAUMANS
ro EEAUMA.[I{S

Entrr
mofit

V.hido
Tffi,:faEd

lo

Chedr if involved vshblo is:
O rFr6 lhrn 95 ln€haswidsl

costof repairsto "U;il*,Hlijbe more thans10o0.

oN osBE trW of

Lofig{ud6rEastlng:

Cor$ty NTAG EOly trVillage BTqn o{ LOCKPORT,CITYOF

Road on which accid€d

at 1) hlersddiog

or2)

goofttimles (trevanaab,

LaliluddNorlhtutg:

AdobBnl Pe3crhllonlolfr€r'E Not6B

Parol .cspomlc{, to rhc instcrscction of Crlnd Sl and N Trc*rit St for thercport of o motor vchicle

ocridcnt. LFD rcspondcd. Upon rnivul Patrol sg:ke tothe driver of ychicle l, Jcremy Anronik.
I ise Ford El50 AKl367 work vehicle Antorrik statedo

\[fc,st al lhe intc.section of Grand St. Anonik statcdaw&too N

ixr,#.
l*..!
+-
l:i

A
L
L

I
N
V
o
L
v
E
o

lA0?4 I l: 16

This is to cenify that lhis document is a tru€ and complete copy of a record on
fle in the New York State Department of Motor Vehicles, Albany. Nelv York.

TE

A 0r 4 I 14 M ANTOMK,JEREMY M
I a2 I 4 I !l M 6 t2 6 9$)1 3103 ELBANNA. ELRASHID A
c 0t 3 4 40 M TAYLOR. CHRISTOPHER C
c

E

F

Officcr 6&
Futl COREY GELNETT

Asdgono No.

t6

ll6lc No.

03t0t TROWBRIDGE,TO
TrooplZonc

oF MOTORVEHTCT€S



L!*t Cd6

xm999nzzw2

2 ot4 Nevr Yort( Slolc DoportltBol of Motor Vohlcloe

POLICE ACCIDENT REPORT
MV-ro4A (5122)u@

:.i{{
Li*:i

f1r:',
'#iE'
?p

r{

{tu..v
s$,{*..
*{i.

A
L
L

I
N
v
o
L
ve
D

1n024 ll:16

This is to certlff that this dooment is E true End complste copy of a record on
lile in the New York $tale Department of MotorVahlcles, Albany, NewYork.

SE'

la

05 03 2024 FRIDAY

M$ray Ttn!

09:05

Nod
V.hiclca
2

No lniursd

I

No Kilod

0
Nltldfidlrtld .t Sffir fl

n EIv*

zv

1 PEDESIRTAN OTHER PEDESTRIAN

lD Nunber
ot Lic

!ie!B ttt Nlrd$t
Drivr.ltrm .anclly
F orsiqd otr tc!&

Orrylr Nrm. anady
8t }llrtod ol licars

AddGs (ret dc Alurr66 a Srrogi Aot Ns

Cilyar TM Strlr Zipcodq CityorTqm At CodiS1lta

Un!6$d
tr

NO Ol
Oco.Eer{6

PISIE
PFpcny
Brmagcd n

St! unlEor9cd

tr
No of
Ocapantr

F!b{ic
Proporty
Osmaeqd n

J

2
NatHxsqily a6 priolsd o0 ttgrlralion Scx O{hot

Ilb.tttr
tlanB{ldlf $ prinlcd on .rgiil,otrs S6i

Arldt6s (r,Efrdc ,*rt$r & Stso Apt t{o H':
Mat

Fc crei

n
,ldd/€38 (rnrlud6irffibs A 96e0 \pt No H& iRa,l!8$d

itrMat

I CrttotTffi Zo CotrStats C$vTm StNro Zbcodc

PbL NJr$e, VehiitG type ld cod{ PLra Hunb4 Y6sr & Mrto Vrhicla lypc Itrs Cod€

Tichculn€rl
Nqn{E(t}

Tidrct Ar.06l
N!nS.(5)I

viollrds
Sedpn(3t

\/lolatim
Srdiqtr)

Zf
5

ztt

I

I

tt

6hodr illwched

R,gbl lurn

Sec thc sccond pogc tbr ftc lccident diogram

an ?
2 *LcttT0m -t'I lprnE{i-

4 5

Vdlidc
Tmd:

To

,

9

It0lr

Longituda,Easllng:

Couilt NI.AC E Clly Cl Vllago Cl Touttt ol LOCKPORT cmY oF

8or I
Box 2

Errter
nor6

f66d:

v
E
H
I
c
L
E

2

tr
ct
o

Ct6ck if Ckcle the dlsgnn bolor., lhal d68arib.6 ths gccHonl, or draw you o!,rn
Nan66r lho vshi6l6s.

..>"<*

oircdbn!

or 2)
trN trS
OE BW ol

Road on urt&lr accit6lrl odmd

6t llinl€,sadhg

moro lhan 34 f..t trng:
opersl€d wih an oron'relshl

Coodhrles fret8drhib!
L.$ludonodtdng:

. Poinl ol lmp.d
- Mos{ ELnEgr

costotEpairsto""ff[J*,H 
#be 

more han $lfflo.

VETfiCI,EOAniAGECOOING: ,
I.13. SEE DTAGRAM ON RIGTIT.

14. IJIIIDERCARRIAGE 17. OEMOL|S|iED r

'5. 
TRAILER IO. NOOAN4AGE

16. OVERTURNED tS_ OTHER 
,

v
E

H
I
c
L
E

I

tr 
'lora 

lhan 95 hcllea lridoi
6 more lhsn 34 lael bng:
B oporat€d sdlh an ovemohhl

8or 1 - Pokrl of lmlect
Bor2.ModDorniga
Enl€r uplo lhrEo
m6ra Oernsgr Godr3

up lo thres
DrmagsCo<lor

Bt

To

AccSent Dccriptioo/Olfcec's Noles

semi tnrck wss Easl onto OrBnd St rnd up so thetruck did not hit his

Antonik statcd hc and his bolh chcckcd for any vehick*.r

them bclorc WhenAntonik backed hc struck vehicle 2. NY JMP5O33. Polrol
to rhc ofvehiclc Elrashid Elbanna. 2 :r

B

c

c

F

Officcr €#
COREY CEI-NETT

Badgcrlo No.

t6

NGIC No.

03t01
SoclorTrmFlZone

TROWBRIDGE,TO
Olfs6r

OF MOTOR IEHICLES



Lbel Codls

xzw9gtozzw2

3 or4 Ne$rYort Slole O6parlrll6nl otMotor Vshhlds

POLICE ACCIDENT REPORT
MV-104A (5'22)n@

05 03 2024 FRIDAY 09:05
Vdricbl
.,

I

No

0

Not lNcrtbld at Smr

Rs$rutuc{ed tr n Bvr flNo
v I IIAN RFf, BrcYcLrsT c

lD liiwhcr LiciH lD Nnmblt
ot

Noe.ancly

Addrer
6n

CilyorTs Slatt lip Coda CrVotTM Silto zip Codo zz

tltotrth
Utricq*d

tr
l.ro d
Ocqponls

Public
F ogery
DaD9.d tr ffiu

lrnLen8ed

tr Ccq$an$
Itlo ol Putillc

Property
lbmsad tr

;,

2

NrnHtrll/ ei prnt d on .6girt tliotr Ser
ffi rht YU

Nerqa('lt &! lnnlcd s rsgFLrba Ss
ficn$t pay Yqd

Addr6s {refuda Ar.rtloa* StF0 Apl No llar
Md

Rclqased

n
Addrar (tE qd. tirF Sry & Stlolt lpl. No {aa

Uar
Roliassd

tr
CTVdTM ZD CodcSlde CitqTffi sta(e zip codo

N!trtsr VsbiclrTtp€ E codc FbbNsmb* of Re0 Ysr 8 ldtka Vohlcle lypo ni Cod€

TbklUArEc
Nuf,dE {r}

Td(suAr.6t
ilur$6rta)

Vid.tim
Sldion(s,

Vblstie
Scdi€o(a)

Chcle he diagran bolou, lhat do6crb6s lha accldefll. or dr$ , tour own
dhqEm h sDeco t9. Numbo. t[9 vEhicles,

fthhl Torr

5 7 --tr .{-
tlcail On

ls.m

Rl0ht Angls

{
-l>

t

Right Ttrn
<-

o{

Srdtiwpe
(opD6lt dle.rionl

r#-
za

I

I

Sec tha second psge for thc accidcnt diagram

AgCIDEIIT DIAGRTBI

B

VEIIICLE OAMAGE CODING:

I.T3. $dEDIAGRAII46NRIGIIT, 
:

14. UNDERCARRIAGE 17. O8ItitoLtSHED r
15. TRAILER 18. NCqAIIACE
16. oI,/ER?URTIEO T9. OTHER 

I

It

volrids b:

2Box
Eor

1

2
Poinl ot lnpacl
Mod Damrga

Enler uF lD lh'l€
mm Damaga CodeoI

To

,

I

la

v
E
H
I
c
L
E

2
It
Io

rnota lhan 3l hol lcng;
op€'aled with so orsMraigfi I

80

Torcd;Ioxd:

v
E
H
I
c
L
E

o
tr
c

Chsclil

tr

8or I - Poh of lmps.l
8ox 2 -Mosl t).mag6
Efttor upbtlrt€s
nrora hmsgc€bdcr

Ct mora lhcn 95 inchaewide:
El mor! lhan 34 fool lolrgi

crth en

codof rapsirslosHfrJ"'ff;tJbe more lhan $1000.

Rofa'€ncr Hrrksr

trN trSAE OW ot

LdlgtudetEodlng:

ot

Coun{t MAC Oclty Ovilhgo Branr sf LOCKPORT.CITYOF

Rogd on wikh scorusil oocurl8d

al 1) hlors.dhg

Cotdimlee @ewila&le)
LdltdorNonhing:

AccHenl Oesaiption6{herb thts!
IMP5033. Elbanna $tat€d he was on G.ood St. ficingWest. bchiod vahiclc I, at the interseclion of

30

Grand St andN Tronsit St.Elbnona slatcd vdriclc I brdrkeJ into him while rhey werc silting rt rhc

of lower buck trD lo Photo's
vchicl$. B@umans Antonik o IJTT. Prtrol

.tfi
,#;
{F-r-

rai

N
A
L
L

I
N
v
o
L
v
E
D

lln$z4 ll:16

Thls is to ceniry that thi6 document ls e true and complete copy of a necord on
file in lhe New York Stale Department of Motor Vehlcles. Albany. New York.

sfr

s

c

E

Olficcr €24*
Full COREY CELNETT

E dga{q, No.

t6

No.

0310t
Ollhor

TROWBRIDCE TO

Saolot

' ^t

COMMISSIONER OF MOTOR VEHICI.E 5



4 ot4
L.!ctl cod65

t(zo9g9.twzw2

l,l€$, Yort 6lal€ Dsgarfirsnl ol Motor Vehhl€s

POLICE ACCIDENT REPORT
MV-|o4A{5m)

:l;
.xin.

flF",

N

t:i
ft!{
t'{
#r.

FA.:
agi.:

A
L
L

1n024 ll:16

JK

AM€/VDFD REPORT
I

208{05 FRTDAY S:05 2

No lnlured

I

No rubd

0

Noa lilstligatcd ar S€enc

Ev* Etrto
vEHrct.€ I 2 FEIESIRIAN loTl islRtAht

lO Nqmbor
Lic

Lt&s lO Nurib!,

Cily o. Tos Statc Zlpcod! C)VarTm Strte ?ip Code

ud[crt$d

B
Nod
OrdFrntg

Psblic
FtoDGny
Oortag€d n

Sex IJD!€q$ed

tr
No ol
O6.Dstrtg

J

Nffitrc{y rr lrinbd m n0ilrrsli6 Sd NeFsdty s prii(ad s ogistnls Scx

Add{6 (rrrfrrr /Vmr t Ste0 AFt No Hrr
Mtl

i RBleilcd

rn
Addrcs (locld6 rrrmbsC Srco0 tpl f,lo llaa

Mil
lRelonsdis

ctlt q fffin Zb CodoStdtc Otyq,Im Star Apcodc

ftins fisr&!. Srt{ d R.g VehrcL Ydr & Ma*r V.hidr fypd nD Coda Ycv & rdrkRrt V.hhlo lype lnr Codc

Ti:fiit Arc!
Number[9

Idet lfiolt
l&nbq(el

Violdon
s.cbds)

Vblelion
SccS6(st

Cfde fie dhgram b€b/v that decc.ibas lns acr6dr,l, or dftrw youa 6ivn
:at

I

K--
L6lt,l!r.

.11 ^7
HrEd On

.+..{t-
7.

sdEbPC
{rsdir*lqU
t t- ^f,

Ragt{ Aigl!

I..> ftgilTsn

I
<-f,

Scmc
(oOFG&drcdbnl

*+
za

I

zl

Sec thg sccord p$e I'or thc rccidcnr ditgram

ASCEIENTDIAGRAM

t
JT

I

VEHICLE DA''IIAGECOOING: I
1J3. sEE DIAGRAMON R!9HT.

14. UNDERCARf,UAGE I?. DEMOLISI{ED T
15, TRAILER !8. TIOOA!$AGE
16. CNIERTURIIEO ts_ oTHER 

I

It

an

1ot lmprd
Ognraga

2Bor
Bo!

To

t
I

I

I
ll ll

2

v
E
H
I

L
E

I
ey

To

llknog
n
tr

lh:n u faol lotg;
6nudlhop€rolod ovorweEhl

moro
an

more lhun (E
vshid€ b;

Bor I - Pdttl ol lmoa:l
8or 2 -Mcl Demrige

Tffid;

v
g
H
I
e
L
E

2

I - Poinl
2-MoE

Enl€r up lo lhr.s
noro Dsmggo Codos

d
tr
tr
tr

Enlo.uplolht o
more Domega Oodes

codof Fpai'Eto "^ffi:J.Ti;'jbe 
mor€ than $r0(n.

R.lbronco lrtartot

Longlt{rls/Ea6llngl

Coljnty NTAC EClly trWagc trTorin ot CITY OF

or2)
trN trS
OE OW of

Road on whhh accilsal occunad

al l) htarlacring

Coodlnrl€8 ftrauaiblb,
LallludalNorlhhp:

Nolgs

pruvided rut :rccidcnr informurion cxchangeto both dfivers.

A

8

0

E

Officcr €&.-e
COREY GELNETT

Bedgs{B No.

t6 03lot

No.

TROWBRIDGETO
Seclor

IIThis iE to cediry that this document is a tnre and complete copy of I record on
file in the New York Stral,e Deparlrnent of Motor Vehicles, Alban$ New york.

OFMOTARVEHICIEE



AB$7(rfis'

ffi*

ffi
4ii .'

ru

@
q

lptToto,ltg

gililD3?

ffilH:::*trffin*
H*

Thb b b e(tfy tlut lhb do{umdtt b a tnn and mnplsto copy ot e rucord on
fib h ho t{di, Yorl 8t lc Deparfns$ ot M&r \hhldss, Atbany. Nrrr Yorls

tt{*lcn&},*lrrt
oofr&fl silo0{ER tr rroroR \GHrcrE8



3

Whereas, resolution 030922J2 approved a lease to own contract through the
NYSOSG Contract PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader to be used for snow plowing,
leaf pickup, and other departmental functions; and

Whereas, the annual lease payments were to be made from the Consolidated
Highway Aid (CHIPS) in the amount of $62,804 over b years; and

Whereas, due to supply chain delays, the delivery of the Loader did not occur
until2023; and

Whereas, the price remained constant at$287,283 plus $40 lease fee, however
interest rates increased from the original proposal of 3.0416% to 3.84o/o increasing the
annual lease payments to $64,374; therefore, be it

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to
the 5 year lease agreement with Five Star/John Deere Financial to accommodate the
increase to the interest rate.





DocuSign Envelope lD. BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C9318

m
Application tD, 1 388541 0

Version Number: 2JOHN DETnE
FINANCIAL

LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Purchase^Agreement, ("Lease Agreement") is..entered into between Deere Credit, lnc., as Lessor (',we", ',us', or ',our,'), andthe Lessee and any Co-Lessee identified above ("you"'or,'your").

Each Lessee and Co-Lessee shall be jointly and severally liable for all obligations under this Lease Agreement.

LOCKPORT, NY 1409+1909

CIry OF LOCKPORT LESSEE'S
TAx ID NUMBER

LESSEE'S
PHONE NO.

716439-6620

TYPE OF
BUSINESS

Municipality
LESSEE RESIDES lN (County/State)

NIAGARA, NY
LESSEE AGREES TO KEEP GOODS lN (County/State)

See Equipment Location and County for each ltem of Equipnrent below
NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNING OFFICER

KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG . PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

Deere Credit, lnc.
P.O. Box 6600

Johnston, lA 60131-2945 800-828-8297

EQU]PJIENILEASED

Year Manufacturer Equipment Description Equiprnent
Location Countlr outside

City Limits

2923 JOHN DEERE 544 P WIEEL LOADER LOCKPORT. NY NIAGAM No

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Product lD Engine
Hour Meter Asset Level Payment" Selling Price

1D\ /544PAKPL216984 8 $64.374.36 $286,066.30

INCLUDED WTH PRODUCT ID NO. 1DW544PAKPI.Z16984

OTY MANUFACTURER PART NUMBER EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

I VIKING s54040-R12427 VIKING PLOW

1 GEM oa2-19172-22 BUCKET 3.OOYD

1 GEM 0322-19172-21 BUCKET 2.OOYD

sales taxes. For purposes Lease Agreement, "Lease means the Lease
as identified below.

Payments may not include

LEASE PAYMENTS

LEASE TERM START DATE: Aprit 28,2023
LEASE TERM END DATE: April 28, 2028

The firct Lease Payment Due Date is April 28, 2024 and eacf successive L€ftse Payment is due on the same day of the year thereaftet, (the
"Billing Period"), unless otherwise provided betow

NUMBER OF PAYMENTS AGGREGATE OF ASSET
LEVEL PAYMENTS

SALES/USE
TAX LEASE PAYMENT DUE DATE

5 $64,374.35 $0.00 $64,374.36 Aptil 28,2024

THE TERMS OF TH c ARE CONTAINED MORE THAN ONE

04t28t2023 07.32 AM il:i:ff::i;t ,:.,:'#l'
EquipmentType: Construction &Forestry Commercial
Version Number 2 Page 1 Of 5DOC7001

27 January 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD. 50297427-2DEF-4CD2-A635-988E31 158C4C T--j---jnt F"* I

ffi roHN DxERx'",ffi'3:':?J5fi.:i,fJ:1:?ygfi:X,.o ""-the John Deere equipment Owner identified below ("Owner") hereby applies for Extended Warranty to John Deere*. (*ln the US: John Deere means John Deere

Warranty lnc., One John Deere Place, Moline, lllinois 61265-8098, except for Owners in GA or NY, John Deere means John Deere Construction & Forestry

Company, One John Deere Place, Moline, lllinois 61265-8098. ln Canada: John Deere means John Deere Canada ULC, 295 Hunter Road, P.O. Box '1000, Grimsby,

Onta;io, L3M 4H5.) John Deere's obligations under the Extended Warranty for John Deere Construction, Forestry, and CCE Products are backed by the full faith and

credit of John Deere. This Applic€tion is made in accordance with the terms set forth in this document for the John Deere product identified below. Owner desires the

Extended Warranty coverage option(s) checked:

check one: 1. APPLICATION GROUP

I Commercial [] Governmental f] Rental

I Forestry or Severe Duty* E Forestry Extreme Duty*"

2. COVERAGE TYPE & DUR.ATION
CHECK FULL MACHINE, ANY ONE POWERTRAIN OPTION, OR A COMBINATION OF FULL MACHINE AND ANY ONE POWERTRAIN OPTION.

EXTENDED WARRANry IS CALCULATED FROM ORIGINAL DATE OF DELIVERY.*-
FOR EACH COVERAGE OPTION SELECTED, CHECK THE APPLICABLE STANDARD WARRANTY BELOW, THEN SELECT THE TOTAL

MONTHS/HOURS DESIRED. Note: Months/ hours selected mav nol eyneed maximrrm snecified for the desio naferi ennliealinn nrnr rn

nFull Machine Powertrain Plus Hydraulics or
Powertrain or

Expiration - First To Occur
(Months or Hours)

Months after first retail purchase"*"

48 60 72 84
36 48 60 72
24 30 N/A N/A

Above are additional months, after expiration of
Coresponding Standard Wamnty

You have selected total months

and hours

24 months Standard Warranty i9 fol Sctaper Tractors - Poweftrain only
24 months Full Machine Standard Warranty for Compact Construction Equipment

hours

24 months Standatd Warfanty is for Scraper Tractors - Powertrain only
24 months Full Machine Standard Wa[anty for Compact Construction Equipment

Expiration - First To Occur
(Months or Hours)

Months atter first retail purchase"'

Std. Warranty 12 24 36 48 60 72 84

Et2months NtA 12 24 36 4a 60 72

nr4 monthr N/A N/A 12 ?a 36 N/A N/A

Above are additional months, after expiration of
Coresponding Standard Waranty

36 totalmonths

!000

I Engine Only

Std. Warrantv
Ll 12 months

E 24 months

12 24 36
NIA 12 24
I'l/A N/A 12

You have selected

and

duration of rental or lease.to first retailor other if
Email Address

rtc
(ZiplPostal

14094

cott Road

ress

DEALER
NUMBER

17-9224

Street

lnc.

Johnson

Product
Description

uct

544 P 023 John Deere Wheel Loader 5
Product lD No. (Pin)

1DW544PAKPLZ16984
Delivery Date

IMPORTANT NOTE TO OWNER: Complete terms of John Deere's Extended Warranty are set forth on this document. Please read both pages carefully before signing. YOUR

RIGHTS AND REMEDIES IN CONNECTION WTH EXTENDED WARRANTY ARE LIMITED AS INDICATED ON BOTH PAGES OF THIS DOCUMENT. WHERE PERMITTED

BY LAW JOHN DEERE PRODUCTS CARRY NO STATUTORY OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS. JOhN DEETC'S EXtCNdEd WATTANTY iS NOt

insurance.
OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES: After the producfs Standard Warranty expires, the Owner will be responsible for the first $200 of repalr cost for each repair event covered by

in effect.) Scraper tractor Extended Warranty is limited to the powertrain only with a $750 deductible for each repair event covered under the Extended Warranty.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: I have read and understand the terms, including limitations and exclusions, of John Deere's Extended Warranty, and understand that it is not

and (2) the coverage charge is Paid.
by:

Owner llrrfirn" S laVtt e Dale:s/t/2023
The Owner and prod DocuSigmd by: he coverage requested, and the coverage charge has been paid

gs1s.5/!/2o23
TRANSFER - The unexpired portion of 6384EErD00A2E405.. / be transferred with John Deere's approval (See Section H on second page for
complete details.) Complete the section below to request transfer

Date
x DS

Dealer Nvta. h(^nsow

Address (street, RR)Purchaser NameDealer Number
Charged

(State/Province) (ZiplPostal Code)(City/Town)

Purchaser Application:
Forestry or Severe DutY
Commercial
Governmental
Rental

Forestru/Extreme DUV
Date lnspection completed

& approved
Dealer ContirmaDateSignature of New Buyer

x
Date Machine Sold Transfer Hourmeter

Reading

OF THIS APPLICATIoN FORM. Owner lnitials: kS _ Dare: s/L/2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: 50292 427 -2DEF-4CD2-A635_988E31 1 SBC4C
usE oF tNFoRMAT|ON/PRtVACy NOTTCE (U.S.)

servicesandtosupportotherbusinesSproceSsesandpurposes.,See.theJohnDeerePrivacy.SLtementradditional

policy'ullcLuylulllllullllauoll

DlscLosuRE oF REGULATIoN APPLlcABlLlry: \Men operated in california, any off-road diesel vehicle may be subject to the califomia Air Resources Board tn-use off-Road
california Air Resources Board website at http:/ /vww.arb.ca.oov/msprog/ordieser/ordieser.htm.

IMPoRTANT WARRANT NorlcE: The standard warranty for new John Deere construction, utility, forestry and compact construction products is set forth in a separate document theDealer will provide to the Purhaser' Please read the standard rI3lty carefully before signing. No expr".s warranty is maae untess specifed in the warranty statement.PURCHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERTAINING To rHls TRANSACTIbN Ane rTMrrto ns TNDIcATED trrt rne srnrlonRD wARRANTy AND puRcHASE AGREEMENT.WHERE PERMITTED BY LAW NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS OR FITNESS IS MADE.

TELEMATICS:

Operations Center or JDLink website. Please see your authorized John Deere dealer for assistance

The undersigned Purchase(s) hereby order(s) the Equipment and/or othcr product(s) (the "Producf') described above from the Dealer. The Dealer shall not be liable forfailure to provide the Product or for any delay in delivery if such failure or delay is due to the Dealefs inability to obtain such product from the man ufacturer or supplier orother cause beyond the Dealefs control. The Total Cash Price (line 1) shown above is
any change in price by the manufacturer or supplier and is also subject to any new or

subject to the Dealer receiving the product from the
increased taxes being imposed upon the sale of the

manufacturer or supplier prior to
Product after the date of fhis

ks

Date s/L/2023

Date

Date

Dar'5 /1/2023
by:

Purchase Agreement.

Purchaser acknowledges the Purchaser has received a copy ofthe current standard warranty, and understands its terms and conditions (purchaser

by:

Purchaser (First Signer)
Lockport City Vehicle Maintence

Purchaser (Second Signer) _ Signature

Signature

Signature

DocuSigred by:

Dealer Representative Olivia Johnson
9livi* hhnvw 5 /r/2023

Patrick McMahon
Salesperson

with Operator's Manual On:

&ns{lw S

DELIVERY AC KNO'd/LEDGEM ENT

JD-S 20-01 EFFECTIVE(o0XX2o) US ONLY
Page 2 of 2



DocuSign Envelope lD. 5Q297 427 -2DEF-4CD2-A635-988E31 1 58C4C

ffil Customer purchase AgreemenUCommitment to Lease for John Deere Construction, Utility a

Uly Forestry products and Compact Construction Equipment - US ("Purchase Agreement")
JOHNLTEERE

nd

PHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

DEALER NAME AND ADDRESS

DEALER NAME

Five Star Equipment, lnc.

Dealer Account No

17-9224

STREET OT RR

284 Ellicott Road

CITY

West Falls

STATE

NY

ZIP CODE

14170

Order:

DEALER ORDER NO: TRANSACTION TYPE:

LEASE

PURCHASER TYPE:

5 City/Town/Village

MARKET USE CODE:

Add purchaser to Mailing

X Construction I ccr
List or More)

utility [l Forestry lX covernment

PURCHASER IS:

I Business I lndivlduat

Purchaser Acct.:

I sociai sEQURiri fl rns rnx !D rlo [l rts

PURCHASER/LESSEE ("PURCHASER') NAME AND ADDRESS ("First Signer")

NAME (First, Middle, Last or Business Entity)

Lockport City Vehicle Maintence

STREET OT RR

455 South Niagara Street

NY 14094

CODE

Niagara

couCITY

Lockport

L ADDRESSPHONE NUMBER

(716)433-1267

PURCHASER/LESSEE (ALSO''PURCHASER') NAME AND ADDRESS ("Second Signe/')

NAME (First, Middle, Last)

STATE P CODE

f v"t KS (Purchaser lnitials)

Contracl 0321 1

Sourcewell Member lDi 1112''5

LOCATION OF FIRST WORKING USE STATE

NYN ara Lockport 063

Yes No &s
N DFERE ECTTM SERVICE PLAN PURCHASED

NEW RENT USED EQUIPMENT (Model, Size, Descriptiorr) Hours of Use PIN or $crial Number Delivered Cash Price

1 2023 John Deere 544 P Wheel Loader 5 1DW544PAKPV16984 s287,283.69

I T L_t w/ 5th and 6th Function Hvdraulics

T t fj w/ GEM 2.00YD MP Bucket 0322-19172-211

n T n w/Vikinq Plow

f t n w/ GEM 3.00 YD GrapPle Bucket 0322-19172-111

! l T One(1) Year Full Machine Factorv Warrantv

t n n with An Additonal Two(2) Years or 3,000Total

n ft Machine Hours Extended Powertrain and

Hvdraulic WarrantvI n ft
NYS OGS Contract- PC694O3

(1) TOTAL CASH PRICE 5287,283.69

AMOUNTPIN OR SERIAL NUMBERTRADE-lN (Model, Size, Description) Hours of UseQTY

(2) TOTAL TRADEIN ALLOWANCE

5287,283.69(3) BALANCE (1-2)

g41g 0.00 
"70 50.00(4) SALES TAX

s40.00ADDITIONAL FEES

s287,323.69SUBTOTAL(3&4&5)

5o.oo(7) RENTAL APPLIED

s0.00(8) CASH wlTH ORDER

5287,323.69(s) BALANCE DUE (6-(7 & 8))
schedules

seruesdeJinedis asherein 'Purchaseawhilethat document Agreement"thistheand acknowledgeDealerThe Purchaser(s)
the termdefined "Purchasei'leaseto the additionlnthe aand/or mmmitment Equipment.a for Equipmentboth agreementpurchase

Purchasethistheof Furthermore. Agreementtheof and/or lessee Equipment.aincludesand both Equipmentto purchaserextends
ProductsDeere andaor Purchase"Customer forOrder John Construction, ForestryUtility"Purchasea Ordet,'deemedls constituteto

limitationwithout dealerof Johnother documents,Deere including, anythefor anyEquipment' purposesConstruciionCompact

JLI-S 21-Ul htFtrU l lVtr( l+JUL l z U uo vrrL r
Page I of 2





City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: JOhn Deefe LOadef

Date submittea: $ lf | 2024Presented ev, Dan iel CaVallafi

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pleose provlde to Cle* dt teast g:W{M prtat to Council ,neeting, Othetwlse request wlll go to fallawing meeting,

Summary of Resolution:

Resolution 030922.12 approved a lease to own contract through the NYSOSG Contract
PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader The annual lease payments were to be made in the
amount of $62,804 over 5 years. Due to supply chain issues and delay of equipment delivery,
the lease rates increased from thc propooal of 3.0416% to 3.84o/o increasing the annual lease
payments to $64,374.

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution (2) Original Quote (3) Updated Quote

be released publkalln please denote a check ln thls lield: 

-

all backup quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc...

Date of Approval:e:



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61,8646-E842859C931 B

Amortization Schedule

Nominal Annual Rate 3.84%

Payment Number Date Lease Payment lnterest Principal Principal Balance

1 April 28,2024 $64,374.36 $1'.t,229.51 $53,1 44.85 $234,178.84
2 Aptil 28,2025 $64,374.36 $9,152.44 $55,221.92 $178,956.92
3 April 28,2026 $64,374.36 $6,994.19 $57,380.17 $121,576.75
4 Aptil28,2027 $64,374.36 $4,751.60 $59,622.76 $61,953.99
5 April 28,2028 $64,374.36 $2,421.36 $61,9s3.00 $0.99

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 Lgase TejT: ?aymefis,. You agree_to lease from us the Equipment described in this Lease Agreement for the Lease Term. The
Lease Term will begin on the Lease Term Start Date and end on th-e Lease Term End Date. All attachinents and accessories itemized in
this Lease Agreement and all replacements,-parts.and repairs to the Equipment shall form part of the Equipment. This Lease ngreement
is not ac€ep1-ed by us until w.e sign it, even if you. have made a payment io us. You agree to remit the Lebse payments inOicatlO anove
each Billing Period and all other 91!ou{q (includin-g applicable dal6s, use and propert! taxes) when due to: DEEhE CRED|T, tNC., p.O.
Box 4450, Carol Stream, lL 60197-4450, even if we do not send you a bill or'an-invoice. TO THE EXTENT FUNDS HAVE BEEN
APPROPRIATED, YOUR PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS ARE ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL, AND ARE NOT SUBJECT TO
CANCELLATION' REDUCTION OR SETOFF FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER. For any payment which is not received by its due
date, you.agree to pay a late charge equal-to 4.00070 of the.past.due amount (not to exceed'the inaximum amount permitteO Oi tiwiii
reasonable collection costs, plus interest from the due date until paid at a iate of 1.5% per month, but in no event moreihan'the
maximum lawful rate.

?. . Non-AppfqpIla!!-ao-qlfgndE. You intend to remit to us all Lease Payments and other payments for the full Lease Term if
funds are.legally available..ln.the event y9u afe not..granted an appropriation of funds at anyiime during the Lease Term for the
Equipment or for equipment which is functionally similar to the Equidmdnt and operating fundd are not oth6rwise available to you to
remjl Lgase Payments and other payments due and to become due under the Lease, and there is no other legal procedlre or
available fyn!9 by or with which paymentjan be made lo us., and the non-appropriation did not result from an adt oi omission by
you, you shall ha-ve the right to. return the Equipment in accordance with Section B bf this Lease Agreement and terminate the Leas6
on.the.last day of the fiscal period 

-for 
which .appropriations were received without penalty or expen'se to you, except as to the portion

of the. Lease fayments for which funds shall have been appropriated and budgeted. Afleast 30 days piior'to thd eno of youi iiicli
period, your chief executive gflcer (91 legal coun-sel) shali certify in writing that (a) funds have not-bebn appropriated foithe fiscat
period.,.(b) such non-appropriation did not result from any act oifailure to-act by'you, and (c) you have ex'h'audteo alr tunds regalfi
available.to pay lea.sg Payments. lf you terminate the Lease because of a nori-dppropriatibirbf funds, you may not, to the eitedt
permitt-ed by applicable law, purchase, lease, or rent, during the subsequent fiscal 

'pbridd, 
equipment perfbrming ine s'ame tunctions

as, or funclions taking the place of,.those performed by the Equipment. This Section 2 shali not perririt you to-terminate the Lease
Agreement_ln order to.acquire.any .other equipment or to allocaie iunds directly or indirectly to pe*orm essentially tne appf icition tor
which the Equipment is intended.. lf.you terminate the Lease because of a n6n-approprialion'of funds, the proriisions'<if seition g
shall not apply- Lessee has not, during the last.5 years, terminated a lease or trandaciion similar to this Agr6ement as a result of a
non-appropriation, failure to renew, or for any other reason.
3. . Taxes. Although you may.be exempt from the payment of certain taxes, you agree to pay us when invoiced (a) all sales, use,
rental, gross receipts and all other taxes which may be imposed on the Equifment-or its u!e, and (b) all taxes ah6 govein;entii
charges associated with the ownership,. use or possession of the Equipment including, but not limitebio, personal prdperty and ad
yalorel taxes ("Taxes"). Taxes do not include those measured by.our net income. lf-ipplicable law requiies tax reiurns oi rJporti
to b.e filed bY ygYt you agree to oromptly_file such ta.x. returns anb reports and deliver'iopies to us. ydu agree to t<eep anO-rilie
available to us all tax returns and reports for taxes paid by you.

!, Oqnersh:ipi Missing lffi You shall have title to the Equipment immediately upon delivery and shall be the owner oftne tqurpment. You (a) grant us and our affiliates a security interest in the Equipment (and all proceeds) to secure all of your
obligations under the Lease Agreemenl and any other oblig-ations, which you iniy nave, to us 6r any of our affiliates, 

"n.i 
(O)

authorize us to file financing statements naming you as debtor. You agreb to keirp the Equipment frbe and clear of tiens ahd
encumbrances, elcept lhose in_our favor, and prornptly notify us if a lien or encumbrance'is placed or threatened against ihe
Equipment..You irrevocably authorize.us, at any time, t9.(a)'update or.correct errors in this Lease Agreement, incluiing your
correct legal name, serial numbers.and Equipment descriptions; 

'(b) 
submit notices and proofs of loss foiany required insuiaice;

and (c) endorse your name on remittances for insurance and Equipment sale or lease proceeds.
5. - Equipment Maintenange. Operation ,and, Use. You agree to (a) not move the Equipment to another county or state without
notifying us within ?o 9av!i (b) operate and maintain the Equipment in accordance with'ati (i) laws, ordinances ario regutationi, liijmanuals and other instructions.issued by.the manufacturer(s) and supplier(s), and (iii) insurince policy terms anO requirementsj 1ijperform (at your own expense) all maintenance and repairs necesddry td'keep tird Equipment' in ds good a conciition as wniri
delivered to you, reasonable wear excepted; (d) not modifo the Equiphent 1in'ctuding ioitrvarel, instali or use any accessory or
device on the. Equipme_nt which may damage_or otheruise negatively afect tfre value, -manufactuier 

warranty coveraje, useful life or
the originally intended function or use of the Equiprnent in a.ny way,-unless it can be iemoved without damdging the"E'quipment:-(e)
remove any non-financed accessory or device which is,not oth'erwide prohibited under subsection (d) above Oe-fo6 lease'eipiratio|'oi
earlier termination, without damaging. the Equipment; (f) allow. us and our agent(s) to inspect the'Equipment and all of your records
related to its use, maintenance and.repair,. at. a.ny reasonable time; (g) keefj 'any 

metering devicd installed on thei gquipment
connected and in good working condition at all times; (h) affix and mairitain, in a irominent-place on the Equipment, 

"ni, 
l"O"rs,

plates or.other markings we may provide to you; and (i) not permit the Equipmeni to be used by, or to be in ine posseision of,
anyone other than you or your employees.

TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT ON MORE THAN ONE

04128t2023 07 .32 AM ffi:ff::ij:,i""'#l'
Equipment Type: Construction & Forestry Commercial
Version Number 2 Page 2 Of5DOC7001

Revision 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C931 B

6. lnsurance. You agree, at your cost, to (a) keep the Equipment insured against all risks of physical damage for no.less than
tne princioat galance (is indicaied in the Amortization Schedule attached to and made part of this Lease Agreement), naming

Oeere CreOit, lnc. (anri our successors and assigns) as sole loss payee; and (b) maintain liability insurance, covering personal

injury and property'damage for not less than $1-,000,000 per occurrence, naming Deere Credit, lnc_. (and our successors and

a6si!ns; as additidnal insrJred. All insurance must be with companies and policies acceptable.to us. Your obligation to insure the
equipment continues until you return the Equipment to us and we accept it. E€ch insurance policy must provide that (a) our inlerest
in ini: policy will not be inv-alidated by any act, omission, breach or neglect of anyone other than us; and (b) the insurer will give us

at leasi 30 iays prior written notice before any cancellation of, or material change to, the policy.
Untess you provide us with evidence oi the required insurance coverages, we may purchase insurance, at your expense, to

protect our interests in the Equipment. This insurance maynot (a) protect your.interests; or (b) pay any claim.that you make or any

blaim that is made against y6u'in connection with the Equipment. You may later cancel any insurance pu.rchased by. us, but only
after providing us with evidence that you have obtained the insurance required by ihis Lease Agreement. The cost of the insurance
may 6e mordthan the cost of insurance you may be able to obtain on your own. Subject.to the terms above and so long as no

monetary Event of Defaull exists under the tern'is of this Lease, Lessee shall have the ri_ght to self-insure the risks that would
oinerwis'e be covered by commercial insurance required to be maintained by Lessee by the terms above lf Lessee desires to

eiercise its right to self-i'nsure, Lessee shall so notifo Lessor and Lessee shall thereupon_assume the risks of and shall pay from its_

assets the coits, expenses, damages, claims, losses, and liabilities relating to injury or death to persons or damage to property, if
and to the same eitent that a third party insurance company would have paid those amounts if the insurance company were

insuring those risks under the policy described above.

7 . Loss or Damage. Until the Equipment is returned to us in satisfactory condition you_are responsible for all risk of loss,. damage,

tneft, destruction or iEizure of the Eciuilment (an "Event of Loss"). You must promptly notifl us of any Event of Loss. lf the Equipment
can 6e repaired or replaced, you agrde'to promptly repair or replace the Equipment, at your cost, and the terms of this Lease Agreement

will continue to apply. lf the Equipirent cahnot ba repaired or replaced, you agree to pay us,.the Principal Balance, as determined by us

oi tne Oay before dubn Event oi Lbss occurred. Upon receipt of ihe Prinaipal Balance,rare will transfer to. you-(or the insurance !9[p9fty)
iit oi ori rights, title and interest in such ltem(s) of Equifment (each, in "ltem of Equipment") AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WTHOUT ANY

WARRANTY AS TO CONDITION OR VALUE.
All insurance proceeds must be paid directty to us, and we may apply any excess insurance proceeds to any other amounts you owe

us. "Discount Rate" shall mean the lnternal Rate of Return minus tvvo percentage points (27o).

B. Return of Equipment. lf this Lease Agreement is terminated for any reason including, but not limited to, a non-appropriation

of funCiS p,urSUant'to'section 2 of this Lease Agreementyou agree to return al! Equipment_tc the nearest John Deere dealerthat
iefil 6qJipment substantially simitar to the Equipment, at your expense and in satisfactory condition, along_ with all use,

maintenbnce and repair recoids. Equipment is in satisfactory condition if it is in as good a condition as when the Equipment was

delivered to you, reasonable wear excepted.
9. Default. You will be in default if: (a) you fail to remit to us any Lease Payment or other payment when due; (b) you breach any

other provision of this Lease Agreement and fail to cure such breach within 10 days; (c) a default o_ccurs undeJ any other.agreement

betwe'en you and us (or any oiour affiliates); or (d) you fail to maintain the insurance required by Section 6. Time is of the essence

under this Lease Agreement.

10. Remedies. lfadefaultoccurs,wemay,toextentpermittedbyapplicablelaw,dooneorrnoreofthe_following: (a).recover
rrom iou, AS LTQUIDATED DAMAGES FOti LUSS UF BARGAIN AND N'JT AS A PENALTY, the Prlnclpal Balance as of llte date

of su6h default (b) declare any other agreements between you and us (or any of our affiliates).in default; (c) terminate any of your
rigntJ(Out nond 6f your obligations; u-nder this Lease.Agr-eement and any other agreement.between you and us (or.any of o.ur
jfritiatds); (d) requir6 you to-return ihe Equipment in the manner outlined in Section B, or take possession of the Equipment; (e)

lease or'sellihe Equipment or any portion thereof at a public or private sale; (f) apply the net proce.edswe receive from any sale,
ieise or other disp6siiion of the E{tiipment (after deduciing all of bur costs and expenses) to your obligations under the Lease, with
you remaining liable for any deficibncy; (g) charge you.foi expenses incurred in connection with the enforcement of our remedies
including, witfrout limitation,"repossession,-iepair-and collection costs, altorney's fees and court costs; (h) exercise any other re-medy

availabl6 at law or in equity; ahd if you are in'default of subsection (d) of Section 5 above the Termination Value as of the date of such

Oefiult; (i) take on your behalf (at y6ur expense) any action required by this Lease Agreement which you.fail to take. These remedies
ire Cuh,itative, ard in addition'to 

-any 
oth'er remedi6s provided. by law, and may be exercised concurrently or separately. Any failure

or delay by us to exercise any right shall not operate as a waiver ofany other right or future right.

11. Aisignment. You will not assign, pledge or otherwise transfer any of your rights.orinterests.in this Lease Agreement or any
gquipmefil wittrqut our prior writteir cbnsent. Any assignment .without our consent will be void. We may assign this Lease
Agieiment or our interesi in the Equipment at any time wi[hout notice to you and without your consent. We may provide information
aSout you to any prospective assignde or particiiant. You agree not to assert against our assignee any claims, offsets or defenses
which you may have against us.

12. Claims. As between you and us, and to the extent permifted under applicable lawr..ygu are responsible for all losses, damage,
claimq injuries to or the d6ath of an individual, and attomey's fees and costs ("Claims"), incurred o.r asserted by any person, in any
manner r6lated to the Equipment or the lease thereof, including its use, condition or possession. You agree to not bring.any action
toi Ciaims against us eicdpt to the extent caused by our sole negligence, although you _relelYe the right to bring claims, to the

extent appliclble, against the manufacturer of the Equipment. You will promptly notify us of all Claims made.

1 3. Time price. You understand that the Equipment may be purchased for cash or it may be purchased .pursuant to the terms of
tne lease tor a time Price. "Time Price" shail be equal tb the sum of (1) all Lease Payments due and to become due thereunder,

and (2) the Origination Fee. By executing the Lease, you have chosen to.purchase the Equipment for that Time Price. You and we
intenb io compiy with all appliiable laws.-ln no event *ill we charge or collect any amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable
law. ln the ev'ent any amouht in excess of that allowed by law is charged or recovered, any such charg.e will be deemed limited by-

ine amount legally a'llowed and any amount received by us in excess of that legally allowed will be applied by us to the payment of
amounts legally allowed under the Lease, or refunded to you.

14. Representations and Warranties. You represent and warrant to us, as of the date of lhis Lease Agreement, and covenant to

usso@isineffect'that:(a)youarea-State,orapoliticalsubdivisionthereoJ,forpurposesofSection103
of tne tntdrnat Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the I'Code"); (b) any documents required to be delivered in connection with the
Lease (collectively, the "Documents") have been dLily authorized by you in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances,

and regulations;-(c) the Documents are valid, legal, binding agfeements, enforceable in accordance with their terms and the

OF THIS CONTRACT NED ON MORE THAN ONE PAGE

0412812023 O7:32 AM ffi::JLiil ,:',','#l'
EquipmentType: Construction &Forestry Commercial

version Number: 2 Page 3 of 5DOC7001
Date.27 January 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C931 B

person(s) s_igning the Documents have the authority todo so, are.acting with the full authorization of your governing body, and
hold the offices indicated below their signatures; (d) the Equipment is ess-ential to the immediate performance;f a gov;n;;;ial o;proprietary function by you within the scope of your authoriiy and shall be used during the Lease Term only by lou anO oniy to
P9f_9tT-:!.1, lrnction; (e) you intend to. r\se the. Equipment fbr the entire Lease Term 5nd for each fiscat period'dlring the Le'aselerm' taKe all neces_sary aciion to submit for budget approval any funds required to fulfill your Lease obligaiions for suci period; (f)
you h.ave complied fully with all applica.ble law governing open meetings, plutic uidding and appropriatio"ns, required in cbnneciidri
with the Lease and the debt under applicable state law; (g) your obligationi to remit Leise Payirienis and oti-rer amounls due and to
become due under the Lease constitule a current expende and noia debt under applicable itate law; (h) all financiat information
you h€ve provided is true and a reasonable representa.tion. of you_r fina.ncial condition; (i) you shall not db or cause to be done any
act which shall cause, or by omission of any act allow the inteiest portion of any Lease F-ayment to become includible in our gr;ii
income for Federal income taxation purposes under the Code; 0) you shall maintain a"complete and accurate account of all
assignments of the Lease in the form sufficient to comply with booli entry requirements of Section 149(a) of the Code and the
regulations prescribed thereunder from time to time; and (k) you shall compiy wiih the information reporting'r6quirements of Section
149(e) of the Code. Such compliance shall include, but not b6 limited to, thb 

-execution 
of 8038-G or gOSg-dC lnformation Returns.

_ . 
You r9q1eqe1! and warrant-to us, as of the. date you signed this Schedule, that (a) the Equipment was selected by you; (b) the

Equipment (including all manufacturer manuals and instructions) has been delivdri-'o to, inb examined ny, you;'(6) ii jiate
operation and the proper servicing of the.Equipment were.explained to you; (d) you received the written warranty appticible to the
Equipment and understand that your rights under the.wrilten wananty-may be-limited; (e) the Equipment is u'nc<iriOitionally and
irrevocably 9c.c9pted by you as being suitable for its intended use; (0 the Eq'uipment is ih g6od conbition ano repairlopeijtint ino
otherwise); (g) the Equipment shall be used only for the purpose indicated heiein; (B) all information provided tb us'oy vou ij iue
and corect.
_ You.acknowledge and agree that: (a) we did not select, manufacture or supply any of the Equipment; (b) we acquired the
Eg.tjipment at your^direction; (c).you selected the supplier of the Equipment; (d)'yoir ar6 entifled tb ill manufacturer warranties
("Waranty.Rights"0 and we..assign all Warranty Rights to you, to the'extent bdsignable; (e) you may request an accurate and
complete statement of the Warranty Rig_hts, including any disclaimers and limitatiois, Oirecitli irom the'mahuijcturerj j;d-i1 t;;assi.gn to us all your rights_(but none oJ yo_ur obligations) under all purchase orders, purchaie agreements or similar documents
relaling to the Equipmenl. You waive all rights and remedies conferrbd upon a lessee under Secti-ons SOB s22 of Article 2A of the
Uniform Commercial Code.

15. M|SCEIIANEOUS, WE HAVE NOT MADE, AND DO NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, AS To THE EQUPMENT"S MERCHANI4BILITY, FITNESS FOR A pARTtcULAR pURpoSE, SuiileLil_Ty, OR-
OTHERWSE. WE ARE NOT LIABLE FOR GONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. You acknowtedg'e tnat no luppii'eioi
dealer of the Equipment is an agent of ours, or ar4horized to act for or bind us. You agree not to withhold any amount you 6we us ifyou believe you have a claim against us, or.any Equipment supp-lier(s) or manufactuier(s), but to pursue th;t araim lnitLpenoentry.
Any.claim you hav_e against us must be made within two years.after ttie event that causLd it. All nbtices must be in writirig ano wiri
be deemed giv.en.5.days aftermailing to the intended recipient.at its address indicated above, unless changed by a noticjgiven in
accordance with this Section. This Lease Agreement supersedes and replaces all prior understandings ani corimunicatio-ns toraior written) concerning the subject matter thereof. Except as olherwise. piovided in Section 10(c) no p;art of tnis Lease ngtreeri;nt
can be amended, waived or terminated except by a writing signed by bbth you and us_. nny piri of tiris Lease Agreemeni ilt be
signed in separate counterparts that, together, wiil constitute one document.'lf a court finOs any part of this Lease"Agreementli, fe
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease Agreement will remain in effect. You'permit us to monitor and record
telephone conversations between you and us. By providing any telephone number, including a mbbile phone number, to us, any oi
our affiliales. or any debt collectors we retain, we, such affili-ates and such retained debt collectors can contact ybu usihg inat
number, including calls using an automatic dialing and announcing device and prerecorded calls, and that sucti calls ar! not
"unsolicited" under state or federal law. All of our rights under this Lease Agreemeni shall remain in effect after the expiration of the
Lease Term or termination of this Lease Agreement.

You agree that we can access any information regarding the location, maintenance, operation and condition of the Equipment,
and you irrevocably authorize anyone in possession of such information to provide all of that information to us upon our request.
You also agree to not disable or otherwise interfere with any information-gathering or transmission device within or attached to the
Equipment.

Notwithstanding any other election you make, you agree that (a) we can access, retain and use, at any times we elect any
information regarding the location, maintenance, operation and condition of the Equipment; (b) you irrevocably authorize anyone in
possession of that information to provide all of that information to us upon our request until our iecurity intereit in the Equipment is
terminated; (c) you will not disable or otherwise interfere with any information gathering or transmission device within or attached to
the Equipment; and (d) we may reactivate any such device.

16."9+4nrlg+g{qrisdiction venue. EACH LEASE WILL BE GOVERNED By, AND CoNSTRUED tN ACCORDANCE WTH THE
LAWS THE LAWS OF THE STATE WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS LOCATED. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, YOU AND WF
IRREVOCABLY WAIVE ANY RIGHT YOU AND WE MAY HAVE TO A JURY TRIAL.

J7. Y9! acknowledge and agree that, if You execute this Lease Agreement with your electronic signature, (a) you are signifuing your
intent to enter into this Lease.Agreement and that this Lease Agreement be legaily valid and enfofteante iri dctorOance-witti itjt'erms to
the same er:tent as if you had executed this. Lease Agreement using your writt6n 6ignature, and (b) this Lease Agreement is an electronic
record exe.cute! by y-o.u using yourelectronic signature..You.agree that.unless the iuthoritative dtdctronic copy o"f this t-ease Agrel;e;i-
('Authoritative Copy") is converted to paper and marked as the original by us (the "Paper Contract"), the Auttirjritative Copy snairii ati 

-

times reside in a document management system designated by us for the storbge of duthoritative iopies of electronic reio'rOs ltne"DMS"), and shall be deemed held in the gtgjlary couise of business. ln the ev6nt the Authoritative Copy is converted to a pafei
Contract, y^ou acknowledge and agree that ('l ) your signing.of this Lease Agreement also constitutes isiriance and delivery of iuch paper
Contract, (2) your electronic signature ass^ociated with.this Lease.Agreeme-nt, when affixed to the Paper Contract, constitules your legiily
valid and binding signature on the Paper Contract, and (3) your obligations will be evidenced by the Paper Contract alone after such
conversion.

TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT CONTAINED ON MORE PAGE

0412812023 07.32 AM ffi:ffi:Hl ,i.,"'#l'
Equipment Type: Construction & Forestry Commercial
Version Numbe. 2 Page 4 Of 5DOC7001

27 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C9318

CITY OF LOCKPORT

by:

s/1/2023 By:

(Date Signed)

tttlt 5ctr&uA$
KRISTIN M. U ACCOUNT CLERK

Accepted By: Deere Credit, lnc. (Lessor)

6400 NW 86th Street, Johnston, lA 50131-6600

By:

THE TERMS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT SHOULD BE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING BECAUSE ONLY THESE

N TERMS ARE ENFORCEABLE. NO OTHER TERMS OR ORAL PROMISES MAY BE LEGALLY ENFORCED

SIGNING THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, YOU AGREE TO ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN THIS LEAS

REEMENT. THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IS THE COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEE

U AND US, EXCEPT AS WE MAY LATER AGREE IN WRITING TO MODIFY IT.

NOTICES TO THE LESSEE. DO NOT SIGN THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IN BLANK. YOU ARE ENTITLED TO A COPY OF THE

LEASE AGREEMENT AT THE TIME YOU SIGN IT TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS.

(Date Agreement signed) (Authorized Signature)

THIS CONTRACT THAN ONE PAGE

04 I 28 t 2023 07 :32 AM HliUru:T3:,:::'#l'
EquipmentType: Construction & Forestry Commercial

Vssion Number 2 Page 5 of 5DOC7001
January 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4FO 1 -8646-E842859C931 B

JoHNr DEEnE
FINANCIAL

Automatic Payment Enrollment

I accept Autopay enrollment at this time

I decline Autopay enrollment at this time

Bank Account lnformation

Name of Person or Entity on Bank Account:

Type ofAccount: Checking

Routing Number # (9 digit):

Savings

Bank Account Number:

Enrollment Confirmation Email Address:

Examples: (a voided check is not required)

Personal Check Busrness Check

113b

Rolldng il$mber Accourit Nunltlir Rofiing fiumber Acc0unt Numb€r

John Deere Financial
Account Number /

App lD #
Accountholder Name

Accountholder Phone
Number

Month to begin automatic
payments:

1 388541 0 CITY OF LOCKPORT 716-439-6620 04128t2024

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
My signature authorizes Deere Credit Services, lnc. and its affiliates, ("the Company"), to initiate debit entries to
the checking/savings arcount that I have provided to the Company for the regularly scheduled payments or other
amounts owed to the Company on each individual John Deere Financial account referenced. I also authorize the
Company to issue credit entries to the checking/savings account as necessary for amounts that may be due to
me. This authorization is to remain in full force and effect until canceled by the Company, or by wrltten
notification from me, given in such time and manner as to allow the Company a reasonable opportunity to act
upon it. lf any of the referenced John Deere Financial accounts is closed due to an Add-On transaction,
consolidation or corrected loan agreement and I have recurring payments, this enrollment and banking
information will be transferred to my new account(s). I acknowledge that I am subject to the NACHA Operating
Rules and Guidelines applicable to electronic debit entries to my bank account.

I understand any payment due prior to the month I requested above for each individual account must be
made in order to be eligible for automatic payment for that account.

Bank Account Owner Signature Date Bank Account Owner Phone Number

Revision Date:

FORM0003
17 June 2O2O Appti€tion tD: 13885410 Version Number: 2

X

0gt!0Bg5a!



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C931 B

ffi Joutt DEEnE
FINANCIAL

Claim for Exemption of
State and Local Sales/Use Tax for

Municipal and Tribal Entities

Seller
Name: Deere Credit Inc.

Address: 6400 NW 86th St. Johnston, IA 50131

Purchaser

Name: crrY oF LocKPoRT

Address: 455 s NTAGARA sr LOCKPORT NY 14094-1909

ll) Number (If Applicable):

Exemption Number (if applicable)
L6-6002547

Description of Item Being Purchased

By signing below, purchaser certifies that the items being purchased are exempt from state and local sales tax.
DocuSlgned by:

By: #ilff^W yv&'AJW

Title: Princ'i pa1 Account clerk, nP

Darc.s/1/2023
71"6-439-6620

Telephone Number:

Revision Date

FORM0720

Ouanitty Year Manufacturer Equipment Deseription

1 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER

INCLUDED WTH PRODUCT ID NO. IDW544PAKPI.Z16984

Quantity Manufacturer Part Number EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

1 VIKING s54040-R'12427 VIKING PLOW

1 GEM 0322-19172-22 BUCKET 3.OOYD

1 GEM 0322-19172-21 BUCKET 2.OOYD

19January2020 Appti€riontD: 13885410 VersionNumber:2

Page 1 of 1



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D3734F61-8646-E842859C931 B

JOnrt DEEnE
FINANCIAL Delivery and Acknowledgment

LESSEE:
S NIAGARA ST, LOCKPORT, NY 14094-1909

CITY OF

LESSOR:
PO BOX 6600, JOHNSTON, tA 50131-6600NW 86th ST

DEERE , tNc

capitalized terms shall have the meanings set forth in the Lease Agreement.

You hereby represent and warrant that (a) all of the Equipment more fully described in the Lease Agreement was selected by you; (b) all ofthe Equipment and the Operator's Manuals have been delivered to, and received by, you; (c) you received the manufacturer's written
warranty applicable to the Equipmell a1d you understand that your rights are subpci to the limitations outlined therein; (d) the safe
operation and the proper servicing of the Equipment has been explained io you; (e) ali of the Equipment has been inspected by you and isin good working order and repair (operating or otherwise); (0 the Equipment sfritt Oe used only for the purpose indicated in the Lease
Agreement; (g) all of the Equipment is unconditionally and irrevocably accepted by you for all purposes under the Lease Agreement; and (h)
all information you provide to us is true and correct.

Signed by Lessee's duly authorized representative on the date shown below

CITY OF LOCKPORT

by:

s /L/2023 By: V\ 3h'bu^t5
(Daie Signed)

Revision Date:

DOC7009

KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

5 May 201 9 Appti€tion rD: 13885410 version Number;2

Page 1 of 1



DocuSign Envelope ID: BEF904DC-D37 34F 61 -8646-E842859C931 B

m Jonr.r DEEnE
FINANCIAL

Physical Damage/Liability I nsurance

LESSEE
OF LOCKPORT

S NIAGARA ST, LOCKPORT, NY 14094-1909

LESSOR:
RE CREDIT, INC.
NW 86th ST po Box 6600, JoHNSTON, lA 50131-6600

LIABtLITY INSURANCE on the Lease Purchase Agreement will be provided by the following insurance agency:

Name ofAgency:
THE EVANS AGENCY, LLC

Phone Number ofAgency:

716-549-2000

Mailing Address of Agency:

6460 MAIN STREET STE 2OO, WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Fax NumberofAgency:

PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE on the Lease Purchase Agreement will be provided by the following agency:

Name ofAgency:

THE EVANSAGENCY, LLC

Phone Number ofAgency
716-549-2000

Mailing Address of Agency:

6460 MAIN STREET STE 2OO, WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Fax NumberofAgency:

lf an insurance certificate is available, in place of the above information, it should be provided to:

ADDITIONAL INSURED and LOSS PAYEE:
Deere Credit, lnc.
Its Successors &/or Assigns
6400 NW 86th St
Johnston, lA 50131

I agree and understand that, pursuant to the provisions of Section 6 of the Lease Purchase Agreement, I must at all times (a) maintain public

Iiab'ility insurance, covering personal injury and property damage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, naming neere Crer,it, lnc. (and its

.ucc*".ors and assigns) ii additionai in'sured; and (b) keep the Equipment insured against all risks of physical damage for no less than the
principal Balance 1as indicated in the Amortization Schedule attached to and made part of the Lease Purchase Agreement), naming Deere

Credit, lnc. (and its successors and assigns) as sole loss payee.

NOTICES TO LESSEE- DO NOT SIGN THIS PHYSICAL DAMAGE/LIABILITY INSURANCE IN BLANK. YOU ARE ENTITLED TO A COPY

OF THE PHYSICAL DAMAGE/LIABILITY INSURANCE AT THE TIME YOU SIGN IT TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS.

CITY OF LOCKPORT

s /r/2023
(Date Signed)

Revision Date:

FORM0717

tffi:ls u,l"u^w
KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

15)anuary2017 Appti€riontD: 13885410 VersionNumber:2



lS;o** DEene

Quote ld: 25969924

Prepared For.

LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Prepared By PATRICK MCMAHON

Five Star Equipment, lnc.
284 Ellicott Road
West Falls, NY 14170

Tel: 716-662-2191
Fax: 716-662-1038
Email: pmcmahon@fivestareq uipment. com

Date: 25 January2022

Confidential

Offer Expires: 24 February 2022



!l;o+rmnEERE

Quote ld: 25969924

25 January 2022

LOCKPORT CIry VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

Estimdt€d delMery date:

FOB:

**Quote is subjectto machine availability and managers approval

PATRICK MCMAHON
716-662-2191
Five Star Equipment, lnc.

Confidential



S-lonruDeeRE

Quote Summary
Prepared For:
LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY 14094
Business: 7 16-433-1267

Prepared By:
PATRICK MCMAHON

Five Star Equipment, lnc.
284 Ellicott Road

West Falls, NY 14170
Phone: 716-662-2191

pmcmahon@fi vestarequipment.com

Quote ld:
Created On:

Last Modified On:
Expiration Date:

25969924
25 January 2022

22February 2022
24 February 2022

Equipment Summary

2022 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL
LOADER - NYS OGS Contract-
PC69403; Sourcewell Cooperative
Contract- 032119-JDC
John Deere Extended Warranty-
Powertrain and Hydraulic, 3000Total Hours
or 36Total Months, $ 0.00 Deductible

Equipment Total

Selling Price

$ 287,283.69 X

Extended

$ 287,283.69

$ 0.00

$ 287,283.69

otv
'l

$0.00 x 1

Quote Summary
Equipment Total

Doc Fee

UCC Filing Fee

SubTotal

Total

Down Payment

RentalApplied

Balance Due

$ 287,283.69

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 287,283.69

$ 287,283.69

(0.00)

(0.00)

$ 287,283.69

Salesperson : X

Confidential

Accepted By: X



S:oxN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote ld: 25969924 Customer: LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

170K

0924
1010

1120

JDLinkrM

John Deere PowerTech Engine

Standard V/heel Loader
5-Speed Powershift Transmission with
Lock-up Torque Converter
140 amp Alternator
Flat Black Curved Stack

Standard Engine Air lntake System

Standard Hydraultc Fan

Standard Fuel Filter with Water
Separator and Standard Fuel Fill

Standard Cab

7 inch Monitor
Hydrau Hydraulic Fluid

Standard Z-BAR

Steering \A/heel Only

Deluxe Seat, Cloth with Air Suspension

Joystick Controls

Four Function Hydraulics

Ride Control

English Decals and Manuals

30 Amp Converter
No Payload Scale with Cycle Counter
Front Hydraulically Locking Differential
and Rear Conventional Differential
Axles
Manual Axle Differential Lock

No Brand Preference
Full Width Front and Rear Fenders

Left Side Steps Only

No Fork Frame

No Tines
Premium LED Work and Drive Lights

Rear Hitch and Counterweight
Rear Camera

$ 0.00

$ 19,591 .00
6nnno v,vv
$ 0.00

$ 347.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 4,231.00

$ 4,015.00

$ 0.00

$ 265.00

$ 1 19.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 13,138.00

$ 2,310.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 1,449.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 19,591.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 347.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 4,231 00

$ 4,015.00

$ 0.00

$ 265.00

$ 119.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 13,138.00

$ 2,310.00

$000
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 1,449.00

$ 0.00

$000

1217

1310

1410

1510

1610

1

1

1

1

1

1 905

1940

1 970

2010
2120
2220
2360
2404
2510
2605

2730
2870
3046

3120
4934

5550

561 0

5840
5940

7140
8220
8240

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

1

1

2022 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER - NYS OGS Gontract- PG694O3;

Sourcewell Gooperative Gontract- 03211 9-JDC
Hours:
Stock Number:

atv
1

Selling Price

$ 287,283.69
Extended

$ 235,004.00

Unit

$ 235,004.00
Code

6030DW
Description
544P WHEEL LOADER

Confidential



frs-lo""nEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote ld: 25969924 customer: LocKPoRT ctry vEHtcLE MATNTENANCE

LED Strobe Beacon with Left Beacon
Bracket
Heated Exterior Mirrors
Standard Radio
Cab with Air A/C Charge
Hydraulic Coupler - JRB 416 Pattern
No Bucket Edge or Teeth
No Bucket
Engine Block Heater
Environmental Drains and Sampling
Ports
Engine Compartment Light
Transmission and Bottom Guards
License Plate Bracket
20.5R25 1 STAR L3 NO BRAND
PREFERRED RADIAL TIRES WTH 3
PC RIMS
Standard Options Total

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

8275

$ 55,578.00

1 275.O0 $ 275

8320

8360
8450
8560

BB90

8960

90'15

9043

9240
9410
9520
9709

$ 424.00

$ 576.00

$ 0.00

$ 5,794.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 243.00

$ 410.00

$ 180.00

$ 2,034.00

$ 177.00

$ 0.00

$ 424.00

$ 576.00

$ 0.00

$ 5,794.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 243.00

$ 410.00

$ 180.00

$ 2,034.00

$ 177.00

$ 0.00

Sth and 6th Function Hydraulics w/
lnstallation
GEM 2.00YD MP Bucket W BOE & Set
Up
Viking Plow W Factory lnstallation in
Harrisville NY
GEM 3.00 YD Grapple Bucket
Dealer Attachments Total

2

1

1

1

$ 9,612.19

$ 16,959.66

$ 50,492.50

$ 25,653.26

$ 19,224.38

$ 16,959.66

$ s0,492.50

$ 25,653.26

$ 112,329.80

BYT1 1235

John Deere Extended Warranty -
Service Agreements Total

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 5,900.00

$ 2,200.00

$ -8,874.91

$ -114,853.20

$ -115,628.11

$ 287,283.69

Freight
Setup
Five Star Additional Discount
40% Sourcewell Discount off List
Other Gharges Total

1

1

1

1

Price

5,900.00

$ 2,200.00

$ -8,874.91

$ -114,853.20

$ 0.00 0.00Gustomer Discounts Total

$ 287,283.69TotalSelling Price

Confidential



ffi;or"rn

/. r rcfnmar hlamo - Ploaca Print

Extended Warranty Proposal
2022 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER - NYS OGS Gontract- PG69403;
Sourcewell Gooperative Contract- 0321 19-JDC
Date : February 22,2022
Machine/Use lnformation Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE Application Governmental Deductible

Equipment rype 544PAr coverage E;Y'.e"liflt ""0 List

Model 544PAT Total Months 36

ntry

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

Total Hours 3000

is only through authorized John Deere Dealers for John Deere Producls,and may be purchased at any time before the producl's Standard Waranty,or

Extended Warranty Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

m I ACCEPT the Extended Warranty

ff I DECLINE the Extended warranty

;;,",;;a;;;;" -- XS"'? liill:i%Hiff'31$i[i,"H;fl: 
pment risted

component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specrtrc Extended Warranty coverage terms and conditions, please refer-tu tlre
actual Extended Warranty cohtract for more information and the terms, conditions and limitations of the
agreement.

What Extended Warranty is not:
Extended Warranty is not insurance. lt also does not cover routine maintainance or high wear items,or insurance-
related risks/perils such as collision, overturn, vandalism, wind, fire, hail, etc. lt doe.s _not cover loss of income
during or aft'er an equipment failure. See the actual product-specific Extended Warranty agreement for a
comp-lete listing of covered components, and limitations and conditions under the program.

Features/Benefits:

er Extended Warranty includes the following features and benefits under the program :

O Pays for parts and labor costs incurred on failed covered components (less any applicable deductibles),

1 Does not require pre-approval before repairs are made by the authorized John Deere dealership,

O Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayment required by the contract holder.

What Extended Warranty is :

The Extended Warranty Program is for the reimbursement on parts and labor for covered components that.fail
due to faulty material oi original workmanship that occur beyond th_e John Deere Basic Warranty.coverage_period.
The agreerirent is between- Deere & Compdny and the -owners of select John Deere Constlyc!'.o.n and Forestry
equiprient, who purchase the Extended Warranty Plans for the desired coverage as indicated in this proposal.

Confidential



Finance Options Valid through February 24,2022
Created On January 25,2022

New 2O22JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER - NYS
OGS Contract- PC69403; Sourcewell Cooperative
Contract- 0321 Ig{DC

m

Lease Offer

Jonr.r DEEne
FINANCIAL

Selling Price

Add'lAdvanced Payment

Trade-lns

Net Selling Price

Physical Damage lnsurance

Preventive Maintenance

Extended Warranty

Filine / Origination Fees

Total Lease Amount

Purchase Option

5 zel,zgg.sg

S zgt,zgg.og

S 297,299.69

Term in Months

Annual Hrs

Cost/Hour

60
0

$ o.oo

s 62,804.22
Annual
Quote does not include sales tax. Quote
may or may not include property tax.
lnsurance, warranty, and fees quoted
with this offer are included in the Cost/
Hour calculation.

subject to approval by John Deere Financial. Taxes, freight, setup, and delivery charges, and optional charges for other services may or may not be
included and could change the lease payment. Lease payments are in advance unless otherwise noted in the quote above and may vary based upon the
end of lease term purchase option price. Not available for Consumer use. Available only at participating dealers.

Confidential



ffi JoHtrt Deene
FINANCIAL

FinanceOffer : I
John Deere Financial Lease Quofe

I I ,i'.'r;:i,

Payment Type

Payment:

Payment:

Payment:

Payment:

Payment:

Payment:

Purchase Option:

Total:

Lease Quote Payment Schedule*

Date Range

02t22t2022

02t22t2023

02t2212024

02t22t2025

02122t2026

02t22t2027

0212212027

02t22t2027

PaymentAmount

0.00

62,804.22

62,804.22

62,804.22

62,804.22

62,804.22

0.00

$ 314,021.10

Confidential



JOnN DEEnE
FINANCIAL

Finance Options Valid through February 24,2022
Created On January 25,2022

New 2O22JOHN DEERE 544 p WHEEL LOADER - NYS OGS
Contract- PC694O3; Sourcewell Cooperative Contract- 0321 1 9-
JDC

m

Term in Months

Annual Hrs for Term

Cost/Hour

Payment

Lease

60

0

S o.oo

S az,goq..zz
Annual

Selling Price

Add'lAdvanced
Payment

Trade-lns

Net Selling Price

S zgt,zgt.og

S 287,283.69

Physical Damage

lnsurance

Preventive
Maintenance

Extended Warranty

Filing / Origination Fees

Total lease Amount

Purchase Option

Total Payments

5281,299.69

S 3tq,ozt.to

Subject to approval by John Deere Financial. Taxes, freight, setup, and delivery charges, and optional charges for other services may or may not be
included and could change the lease payment. Lease payments are in advance unless otherwise noted in the quote above and may vary based upon the
end of lease term purchase option price. Not available for Consumer use. Available only at participating dealers.

Confidential



@ Jorrlv Deens
FINANCIAL

Day in and day out, John Deere is behind you.

At John Deere Financial, we're focused on listening to you and understanding what is most important
to you. We respect that you prefer working with a company you can count on to meet your changing
needs, and who provides easy access to flexible financing throughout the good and tough times. We
don't just provide construction equipment financing; we build long-term relationships through trust.

We're dedicated to delivering superior value while providing you with the construction equipment you
need and the financing solutions you appreciate. So, whether you need a lease or installment loan to
acquire construction equipment you can count on John Deere to deliver. You'll also find our financing
programs easy to understand, convenient, and customizable to your particular situation.

Parts, Service and Rental Financing

Put it on PowerPlanrM

We're dedicated to providing you with flexible financing options that fit your bottom line, and with a
PowerPlan account, you'll have more flexibility than ever before!

PowerPlan is a commercial line of credit that gives you instant purchasing power for parts, service,
equipment rental, and more. \Mth a PowerPlan account, you can pay your balance in full each month,
without any interest charges. You can also choose to make convenient monthly payments at a
competitive interest rate when you need to conserve cash flow.

PowerPlan is a great, flexible way to minimize downtime and improve your cash flow. And, it's just one
of the many ways we are dedicated to you and your success.

*All programs are subject to John Deere Financial approval and John Deere Dealer participation.



RECEIVED

l,tAR 0 4 20u

rl

City of Lockport

Building Inspection
439-67s4

1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

City Clerk
439-6776

i
ll

Snecial II Permits

A Special Use is a use which because of its unique characteristics requires individual
consideration and approval in each case by the Common Council and the Planning Board, before
it may be permitted in the district enumerated in the zontngordinance.

The requirernents to obtain a special Use Permit are as fofows:

o Public health and safety be protected
o Will not decrease value of surrounding properties, no change in the character of

neighborhood.
o Use is compatible with adjoining development
o Adequate landscaping and screening provided
. Adequate parking is provided with,no appreciable change in'trafiic
r No excessive noise or outside storage of materials.'

A Planning Board application can be obtained form the Building Inspection Department. There is
a $100, non-refundable application fee and a yearly renewal fee of $50. You will need to provide
Building Inspection with 10 copies of your application and supporting documents, the
appiication fee and this paper with the back filied out.

Revocable Permits

A revocable permit is a permit issued by the City when a property owner wants to place
an item in or utilize the City Right of Way. Examples of this would include by not be limited to
fences, signs and awnings. To apply please fill out the back of this sheet and return it to the City
Clerk's Office. You will be required to provide an insurance certificate to the Clerk's Office
showing that the City is additionally insured on the policy. There is a $_ application fee.
There is no renewal fee.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact Building Inspection or the Clerk's
Office.



El-Special Use Permit fl Revocable Permit

Name: Joshua Brege Phone: 7I6-43L-2834

Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, New York 14094

Email: asappropertymaintenancel}@gmail. com

Property Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, NY 14094

Existing Zoning: P.-2

Description of proposed action: Request for a special use permit to harbor 10

chickens on the property.

Please do not w{ite below this line (office use only)

Buildins IFspeqtion

Planning Board App. Received: 31412024

Planning Board Meeting Date: 41112024

Sfporation, C.ounsel

Approval:

Cifv Clerk

Call for Public Hearing:

Public Hearing:

Common Council

Sponsor of Resolution:

25 4



APPLICATION: APPROVED DISAPPROVED

CITY OF LOCKPORT
PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

c-3*

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED. REOUEST:

NAME OF PROPERTY:

NAME OF APPLICANT:

EMAIL ADDRESS:

.)".hrro. Sy?a inous2tl)33ret3,/
OM

PHONE:

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF PROPOSAL:

SIZE OF PARCEL OR STRI.]CTURE:

EXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED REQUEST
q_

PLEASE CHECK WHICH OF THE FOLLOWING IS BEING APPLIED FOR:
\

site Plan Review Special Use permitX_ Home occupation_

Alteration to existing building Rezoning _ Other

REO.UIRED ENCLOSURES:

In otder to provide the City Plaruring Board with adequate information on which to base
its decision, this application will not be heard unless tire following information is
submitted ten (10) days prior to the meeting by no later than I p.*.

l. Adequate description of proposal,

2. survey of properry affected, together with a Plot Plan which shows the distance to
nearest intersection, proposed physical layout of the property including any
existing or proposed sUucturer, t uffi" u.r.r, patterns, parking anangements,
walls, fences or other buffers and signs.



SEORA:

This proposal constitutes a: ( )Type I, ( )Type II, ( )unlisted action as per the
provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act. A determination of
environmental signifi cance has been
attached( )yes,( )no.

( )yes, ( )no; a copy of this determination is

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGNA

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE
PLEASE NOTE YOU OR A TIVE ARE TO BE PRESENT
AT THE MEETING TO PRESENT YOUR PROJECT TO THE BOARD.

Fees:

Site Plan review- $25
Special Use Permit- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Home Occupation- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Alteration to existing building- $25
Rezoning- $100 or $50 per half acre (whichever is greater)

Subdivision requdst; $200



STATE OF NEW YORK
NI.AGARA COUNTY,} ((

Jackie Bilogan, of said county, being duly swom, deposes and says that
she is now and during the whole time hereinafter mentioned was the Clerk of

LOCKPORT UNION-SUN & JOURNAL

A newspaper published in the County and State aforesaid,
and that the annexed printed legal # 33379L
was printed and published in said paper on the following dates:

05/25/2024

Clerk

RECEIVED

f'tAY 3 1 2|J24

CITY CLERK OFFICE

and swom$',(l- to before me this
-1,/

T*-a- h.(,
Teresa L McCarthy 02/2612026

Notary Public Expiration Date

N ota

a

ty publ lc State of New

N 0 1 M c49 62698
tifi Nua
m

ed n iagar a Co

York



5

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

nda Description: $g6lget Amendment fOr NYSDOT Funding

Presented tr ClaytOn DimmiCk Date submitteu: $/,1 812024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

,/

Please provide ta Qe* at ieost I {{/b!!!g!!!a,ys prtor tu Counctl meettng. Othenillse rcquest wlt! go to fottowing meeting,

lSummary of
l_
Itvery year
form of CH

Resolution

, NYSDOT awards funding to the City of Lockport for road work. Funding comes in
IPS/PoP/EWR/Pave/Touring. The award letter was provided to the city on

513012024 for the City's FY 2024 budget. This resolutron will add funds into the FY 2024
capital budget.

lExRlanation 
of Attachments:

1) Award letter, 2) Budget Printout, 3) Resolution

correspondence, purdrase ord€r, guotes, mlnutes, emalls, etc... lf any and
be released publically, please denote a check ln thls field: _

Notes:

All funds but Touring get applied to H082, Touring gets applied to H208

Name: Daniel Cavallari Date of Approval; $/'l Bl 2024



WHEREAS the NYSDOT has awarded the City of Lockport with program funding
for CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR and POP for State FiscalYear 2024-25 in the amount
of $ 2,416,954.37, now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the fiscal year 2024 Capital Fund budgets be amended to add
the apportioned balances as follows:

lncrease Revenue:

H082.5112.33501
H208.5112.33501

I ncrease Appropriations :

H082.5112.52450
H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid
Consolidated Highway Aid

lnfrastructure - Roads
lnfrastructure - Roads

$1,243,936.79
$1.173,017.58
$2,416,954.37

$1,243,936.79
$1,173,017.58
$2,416,954.37



I{EWYORK
SIATE OF
OFPORTUNITY-

Apnl 30,2024

MICHAEL HOFFMAN
HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT
CITY OF LOCKPORT
455 SOUTH NIAGAM ST
LOCKPORT NY 14094

Matthew T. Haas
Director, Office of lntegrated Modal Services

I

i Department of
I 
Transportation

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Commissloner

01n
f?"

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

The 202+25 State Budget provides funding to support the repair, rehabilitation, snc modernizaticn of local rceds and
bridges. The Budget includes $598.1 million in Corisolidated Local Street and Fiignway lmprovement erogram lcntes;
lunding, $150 million in PAV-E-NY tunding, and $100 miflion in Extreme \Mnter Rlcovlry ('EWR) funding,if aO million in
state To-uring Route (STR) funding and $1oo milllon in P_ave our Pothotes (pop). Atso inituoed are reifjropriations of
rollover funds remaining from previous State fiscal year CHIPS, PAVE-NY, EWR, STR and pop appropiLtiJns. ptease
provide a copy of this lefter to the chief financiar ofiicer for your municipality.

J!9 -n"lc 
qu"tterly SFY 2024-25 CHlPs, PAVE-NY, E\A/R and PoP reimbursements are scheduled to be made on June 26,

2024. Requests for the June.payments must be for expenditures made on or after December 26, 2022 through May 17,2021.
Rgle.l,to the Program Guidelines on the CHIPS website (lmE$ot.ilv.(ttr/orocrffns/ohiuil regardinj etigibte projectactiVitiesandprogramrequirements'ThecityofLocrportnas@be-fortn6Junepayments.

The instructions for applying for the June %,2024 reimbursements are located on the back of this letter and on the CHIPS
website. The New York state !-epartment of Transportation (NYSDOT) Regional Office must receive all frogram payment
submission items no later than May 23,2024. Please sign the certiflcation on-each page of the reimbursemLnirequestiorms
and keep a copy of the completed forms for your files. Your NYSDoT municipal code ior entry on the torms is s42o27.

Municipalities may mail or e-mail their Documentation Checklists, reimbursement request forms, and supporting
documentation to their NYSDOT Region. Guidance for e-mail submissions may be obtained on the CHIPS website. Contac{
information:

Jim Cuozzo
NYSDOT Regional CHIPS Representative
New York State Department of Transportation
100 Seneca Street
Buffalo, NY 14203
dot.sm.r05.CHlPS@dot.ny.gov

lf you have any questions, please contact Jim Cuozzo at 716-g47-3gg3.

Respectfully yours,

{am.Atr,*-

Program Total Ealance 24-25 Apportionment Balance Cumulative Rollover Balance
CHIPS $1 ,'l 5s,756.68 $784,636.98 $371,119.70
PAVE I{Y $19s,982.71 $19s,910.21 $72.s0
EU/R $133,80s.75 $132,782.79 $1,022.96
STR $3,186,214.64 $1,'173,017.58 $2,013,197.06
POP $130,963.38 $130,606.81 $356.57

50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232 | www.dot.ny.gov



INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLYING FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Each program payment submission should include a Documentation Checklist (found on the CHIPS w.ebsite, under

Forms an? Instructions), summary reports of Checklist information, ADA compliant curb ramp photos (if applicable),

invoices, and proof of payment. Failure to submit the required supporting documentation for each program
payment submission may delay the processing of your reimbursement requests.

APPLYI NG FOR CHIPS/PAVE.NY/EWR/POP CAPITAL PAYME NT FU NDS
REMAINING FROM PREVIOUS STATE FISCAL YEARS (ROLLOVER FUNDS)

AND/OR CURRENT STATE FISCAL YEAR CAPITAL FUNDS

WHAT ARE ROLLOVER FUNDS? "Rolloved funds are a municipality's unreimbursed CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP
Capital funds from one or more previous State Fiscal Year (SFY) apportionments.

HOW DO yOU KNOW lF YOU HAVE ROLLOVER FUNDS AVAILABLE? For municipalities with rollover funds

remaining, the total cumulalive rollover amount available is stated in the letter on the reverse ot these instructions.

RULES FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF ROLLOVER FUNDS:

A. There is an 18+nonth look back cut-off date forthis payment. This means thatexpendltures incurred priorto
the date indicated in the letter would not be eliglble for relmbursement, even if a municipality has rollover

balances ftom an earlier CHIPS/PAVE-NYiEWR/POP apportionment.

B. Eligible expenditures made for CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP Capital projects between the dates noted in the letter

wilibe eligible for reimbursement from the CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP Capital rollover tund balances before any
payment can be made from the current CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP Capital apportionment.

SHOWING THE USE OF ROLLOVER FUNDS AND CURRENT STATE FISCAL YEAR FUNDS ON THE

REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST FORMS FOR THE CURRENT CHIPS (CP73)'PAVE-NY (CP75) 
'EWR 

(CP74) 
'POP(cP75) CAPTTAL PAYMENT

Requestors can enter expenditure dates that cross state fiscal years on the CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP form(s).

1. The beginning expenditure date entered for this payment should be the 18-month look back cut-off date

referenced in the letter; expenditures incuned prior to this date would not be eligible for reimbursement.

2. The ending expenditure date entered for this payment should be the ending expenditure date refrerenced in the
letter.

NOTE: THE CERTIFICATION SIcNATURE DATE ENTERED ON THE CP73lQP74lCP75(s) MUST FALLWTHIN OR

AFTER THE EXPENDITURE DATES \A/}IICH WERE ENTERED ON SUCH FORMS BUT SHOULD NOT

OCCUR AFTER THE SCHEDULED PAYMENT DATE FOR THIS PAYMENT CYCLE.



Cifi of Lockport Budget Performance Report
Life-to-Date to LZI 3tl 24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted

Budget

Budget

Amendments

Amended

Budget

.00 5,887,208,99 5,887,208,99

$0.00 $5,887,208.99 95,887,208,99
$0.00 $5,887,208.99 208.99

.00 5,887,208.99 s,887,208.99

$0,00 $s,887,208.99 $s,887,208,99
$0.00 $s,887,208.99 95,887,208,99

Current 14onth

Transactions

.00

$0.00

$0.00

.00

$0.00

$0.00

Encumbrances

.00

L05,796,74

YTD

Transactions

5,530,770.14

5,582,800.25

897,039.42

897,039.42

Budget-YTD %Used/
Transactions Rec'd

960/o

YTDAccount Account Description

Fond H082 - Active, Htghway I'laint" Pmgram
REVENUE

Department 5112 - Highlvay perm tmprovem€nt
33501 Consolidated Highway Aid

Department 5112 - Highway perm Improvement Totals

REVENUE TOTALS
FXPENSE

Department 5112 - Highy{ay perm tmprovement
52450 Infrastructure-Roads

Department 5112 - Highvcay perm Improvement Totals

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund HO82 - Active, Highway Maint. program Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund HO82 - Active, Highway Maint. program Totals
Fund H2OB - Active. Touring Routes

REVENUE

Department 5112 - Highrvay Perm Improvement
33501 Consolidated Highway Aid

Department 5112 - Highvray perm Improvement Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

E(PENSE

Department 5112 - Highway perm Improvement
52450 Infrastructure-Roads

Department 5112 - Highway Perm Improvement l'otals
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H208 - Active, Touring Routes ToLals

REVENUE TOTATS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H208 - Active, Touring Routes Totals

.00 5,530,770.74 356,438.85 94

$0.00 $s,530,770,I4 $356,438.8s 94o/o

$0.00 $s,s30,770J4 $356,438.85 94o/o

62,804.22 5,582,800.25 247,604.52 96

$62,804,27 $s.s82,800.2s

$62,804.22 $5,582,800.25 924L,604.52 96o/o

.00.00

.00

.U'J

.tJLI

,98

98

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,887,208.99

5,887,208.99

5,887,208.99

5,887,208,99
356,438,85

247,604.52

940/o

960/o

3Io/o

35o/o

$

.00 2,848,7s6.98 2,848,756.98

.00 2,848,756.98 2,848,756.98

$0.00

.00 897,039,42 1,95 717.s6 31

039.42

1,7t7,56

.00 105,796.74 897,039.42 1,845,927.42 35

14 350k

$897,039,42

00

.00

2,848,756.98

2,848,756.98

2$48t756,98

2,848,756,98
rt95r,717,56
7,84s,92L42

$0.00 $0,00 $0.00 ($10s,796.14) $0.00 $10s,796.14

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 8,735,965.97 8,735,965,97 .00 .00 6,427,809.56 2,308,1s6.4r 74ok

EXPENSE TOTALS ,90 8,735,965,97 8,735,965,97 ,00 168,600,36 6,479,839,67 2,087,525,94 760/o

Grand Totals $0.00

$0.00

Run by Finance Director on05lI8l2024 09:22:03 AM Page I of 1



b

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents of '

Bridlewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridlewood Drive on Sunday, Juty 28,
2024 from 11 am - 6 pm for a btock party,

And be it further
Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same is

hereby authorized and directed to arrange for detivery of barricades, to the area prior to said
event.

From: Demetrius Grant <d_grant1991@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18,2024 1:54 PM

To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Block Party

Hi Sarah nice tatking to as wett, ptease see the betow
lnformation if you have more questions ptease let me know.

Block party

Date: July 28,2024

Time: 12pm-4pm (TBD)

Location: Btock off at 102 Bridtewood Dr.

Contact person: Demetrius Grant

Contact Number: V 1 6.201 .9523

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:03 PM

Emily Stoddard
FW: IEXTERNAL] Re: Block Party

1



1

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: AUthOri Ze P Ur ChaSe frO m Pa rkS Revita I i zaliOn F U nd

Presented av,GfOUndS and PafkS Date submittea: $/'l 812024

resolution is to authorize the purchase of 10 metaltrash bins and 20 metal trash bin lids
for the public parks, replacing plastic totes in bad conditions.

Funding will come from the Parks Revitalization fund, which has $36k remaining.

,/
neatlng" OtherwtseCo.uacllpfiot to gas cdtellg-lpg requestwlll

mmary of Resolution:

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option)

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Explanation of Attachments:

(1)Quote (2) Email explaining difficulty gathering quotes (3) H206 Budget Report

Clerk/Lesollfiins,
Notes:

Name: Daniel Cavallari Date of Approval: $/'l 81 2024

-



City of Lockport Budget Performance Repoft
Life-to-Date to 06/18/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted

Budget

Budget Amended wn
Encumbrances

YTD

Transactions

Current Month

Transactions

Budget - YTD o/o Used/
Account Account Description

- Activq
REVENUE

Department ?L10 - Parks
32801 lnterfund Revenue
32801.A Interfund Revenue From General Fund

32801 - Interfund Revenue Totals

Deparlment 7110 - Parks tbtals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE

Department 7110 - Park$

52490 Capital Improvements - Expense

59OOO Interfund TransferTo
59000,A Interfund Transfer To General

59OOO - Interfrtnd Transfer To Totals

Department 7110 - Parks Totals

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H2O6 - Active, FY 2021 Parks Revital, Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H206 - Active, FY 2O21 Pa*s Revital. Totals

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPFNSE TOTALS

Grand Totals

Amendments

.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

$0.00 $z/5,uuu.uo $275,000,00

.00 2&,4s2,00 264,452.00

.00 10,548.00

$0,00 $27s,000.00 $27s,000.00

.00 .00 27s,000.00

$0.00 $0.00

.00 12,073,50 215,648,02

.00 .00 r0,548.00

$10,s48.00

$0.00 $12,073.s0 $226,196.02

L2,073,s0

275,000.00

226,196.02

90.00 ($12,073.s0)

Transactions Rec'd

.00 100

$0,00 100o/o

36,730.48 86

.00 100

$36,730.48 87o/o

.00

.00

.00

.00

275,000.00

275,000.00

$0.00

27s,000,00

275.000.00

275,000,00

$0.00

27s,000.00

275.000.00

.00

36,730,48

100o/o

870h

100o/o

87o/o

.00.00

.00

$0.00 $48,803.98 ($36,730.48)

.00

.00 L2,073.s0 196.02

.00

36,730.48

.00 27s,000.00

Run by Finance Director on06lL8l2024 01:43:07 PM Page 1 of 1



Russo

From:
Sent
To:
Subiect:

Good morning,

Please send me the quote and I will get a resolution done to use H205 Parks Revitalization fund.

Thanks-!

Timothy Russo

Director of Finance
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

716.439.5631

From: Chris Landry <clandry@lockportny.gov>
Sent Thursday, November L6,2O2g 9;32 AM
To: trusso@ lockportny.gov
Subject Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Lockport

I got this quote from a metal shop guy to make these trash receptacles for the parks. l'm looking to start to put these in
all the parks over the next few years. lt was very hard for me to find a company to do these only because we can't afford
to buy like 50 or 50 all at once so the other 3 cornpanies I asked for a quote wouldn't even give me one because they
can't stop to just make like 10 a year it's not worth it for them to do. Trying to keep it local and be able to get like 10 a
year until we have all the parks done. Can I have Carol do a PO for this without getting 2 more quotes? I went over this
with clayton and he wants to use the H2o funds to do this, Thanks Tim let me know

Get Ouilpok fp.: io5

Tim Russo <trusso@lockportny.gov>
Friday, November 17,2023 5:52 AM
'Chris Landry'
RE: IEXIERNAL] RE: City of Lockport

Frorn: Justin Reynolds <uPynsld$#il]$s, iW
Sent Thursday, November 76, 20?'3 8:33 AM
To: Chris Landry <ct*!dft@lockportnv.e >

Subject: RE; IEXTERNAL] RE: City of Lockport

Good morning Chris,

That is great news. lt will be cool to have built something for the city

Thank you,
Justin

1



From: Chris l-andry <$f$drvtrfoqk*sftn v>
Sent; Thursday, November 16, 2023 8:28 AM
To: Justin Reynolds <ir.eyngldr@intsfinfvmachl
Subjest Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Lockport

We'regonna do these Justin. l'll get a PO done up and send it to you.

Get Outlook for iOSry

From:JustrlnReynolds<i lW>
Sent Monday, October 16, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Chris La ndry <Elaild rV@ lockbortnv,gov>
Subject: IO(rERNAL] RE: City of Lockport

Hi Chris,

Attached is the quote you requested. I will call you in a few to explain further. I had quite a few suppliers quote
portiaons of this that I cannot do in house. Most of the materials wlll be processed here. All the welding will be done
here. Some rolling/forming and the powdercoat would be done elsewhere. Early quotes were in the neighbor.hood of
52500 each! I shopped around tofind the best.

Thank you,

Justin

From; Chris Landry<cls44ffg. 4p
Sent: Wednesday, August 9,202310:48 AM
To: Justin Reynolds <jrevnsl4;$qi >

Subject: City of Lockport

This is my work email. fieduv,afd##lpqkp".Ertny,q$v is the person who does my billing. Thanks for stopping by look forurard
to doing business with you!

Get Outlook fsr Androld

2



Quotation # rgtl;
raTEttFiW &

lr*trgtfiF Hrdhlrllog l[ Frbicrtion LLC.
4{}B 0sntltlp,lllibiln:nd. Slire 1

Lockpoil, NY 14094
Tel. fl16)553-8559

rr*S,f "lntestumqchlngdrqb;ear.n

Company: City Of Lockporl Date; May6,2A24

Ouotstion Revision: -

10 $150.44 $1,504.351 TBD Lids

Attn: Chris Landry

clandry@lockportny.gov

25W Main St,

Locltport, NY 14054

(7'l6i e40-6se5

;
I and Laborto be suBplied by IMF

2 A#quoles ore $u0Jscf ic li,lF's Sales T&C's (provided on request)

sw l{o130 upon lnwioo
&fftrery d weeks fo siip opon rccaipt af a{dar

Packaging
Q{rofe is velu far 30 days after date quoted

Justln Raynolds

Vc.y |nily ]rours,

|ustinftryxaffs
We thank you for the apportunity to quate 716S63.8$5$

ltem Part Numbqr / Revision Oe-scriplion Q$anlity Unil Price Totol Frice

'ih,r{ r',9 T' r8,.. Dclivery Terms

Frckrginq IMF RFpr!sentalive'



Quotation # rl,162

!NTEG R I?Y & FAE'I

lntegrlty lil.chining t Febriceuon LLc.
4170 Cambria,Wilson Rd, Suite 1

L6ckpo*, NY 14094
Tel. {716)553-8569

Company:: Gity Of Lockport Date: May 29,

Outdoor Garbage Can 10 $1,207.35 $12,073.50

1Quotation

cMD.GCo11

Attn: Chris Landry

clandry@lockportly. gov

?5 W Main $t,
' 

Lockport, NY 14094

(716) 340$925

I
1 and Laborto be supplied by IMF

2 A//quofes are subl'ecf ta IMF's Sa/es I&C's (provided on request)

Delivery 8 uceks to ship rp oh rcaebt of order
Xet 30 upan invoice

Quote ls valld for 30 days aftar dala quoted
Justln R.ynolda

EXtv

Slandard

Vary tsuly your'$,

iustia Qryno{ds
716-55&8559We thank you far the opporlunV to quate

Jn4,r/nolde&iirrqrtti,'It*chlnsf Eb.s&m

Item Part Number I Revision De scri ption Quantity Unit Price Total Price

*etril: *|rl fl rri:pliore

Snipprng Tr'rnr. Oelivery Terms

IMF RepresentativePackirging



Quotation # eares

||*AHININ6 & FAtsFIdAT'dH

lntcgrity llrchining & Fabrl6{fio8 LLc.
4179 Gembrla-Wilsm Rd, $uhe J
Lockpo*. t{Y t4gg4
Tel {116}553{55

Cunpany: City Of Lo*port Date: May31,20?4

Quotation Revision: -

cMD-GCol-or/- Ud Assembly $1,504-351 10 $150.44

Attru Chris Landry

cland ry@lockportny.gov

25W Main St,

Lockport, NY 14034

{716} 940-SSZ5

I

I
and l-aborta be supplied by IMF

2 All guobs are suby'ectfic ltF's $ales T&C's (provlded on requesfJ

OerrrrBry 8 wBeks lo ship Wu receipl of sdpr
nsr S0 uFoll iJlv0ic.

Quotb is va&rt' for30 doys afardafe quo$od
Jurffn Reynoldr

EX{l'

Stedrrd
Packeglng

Yary truly yours,

iustinWnaffs
716^553S$5S

&awSdgSSlkEft nmseilrefshenx
We thank you for the opportun ry fo quote

Iterr Pirl Number I Revision Descr ipti0fl Quantity Unit Price Tolal Pnce

nd;i{trry 'i crrns

l:ick:{.1!t1!i lfulF ile,]rg: f nl)lirr.



I

WHEIIEAS' in Angust of 1619. an English ship transported some 20 Africans to
.f amestor.ln, Virginia Colony. heginning the barbalic era of slavery in <lur country; and

WHAREAS, on January l. 1863- Presiclent Abraham Lincoln issuecl the
Ernancipation Proclamation. i.vhich cleclared "that all persons lield as slaves" rvithin the
Confbderate states "are, and hencefbrward shall be liee"; and

WHEREAS, on June 19, I 865. tlvo vears atler the ilmancipation Proclamatiein
was issuecl, Union troops led by Major General Gordon Granger arrived at Galveston,
Texas, to deliver the nenrs that the Civil War had ended ancl that enslaved Ali'icans tvere
now free; and

WHEREAS, upon his aruival in'I'exas, Major General Granger issued Cieneral
Order Number 3 rvhich stated "lt.lhe peclple of 'I'exas are informed that in accordance
w,ith a Proclamation liom thel-lxecutive ol'the tlnited States, all slaves are llee. This
involves an absolute equalit,v of rights and rights of property betr.veen fonner rnasters
and slarres."; and

WHEREAS, June 19, or Juneteenth. is the oldest nationally celebrated
colnmemoration of'the ending ofislavery in the United States and celebrates African
American fieedom and achievenrent; and

WHEREAS' the vestiges of slavery and racism still perrneate throughout our natiou
and

WHEREAS, tto one shoulcl have to live in the shadovvs rif their oppressors; and

WHEREAS, Jruteteenth challenges us to reexamine our core values as a city, state, and
natiou, and to ensure lreedorn, liberation" and justice tbr all people: and

WHEI{EAS' Juneteenth is a holiday that has lrecome increasingly recognized
in our community and it is necessary" lbr our entire City to be aw'are ol the importance
ofthis holiday to our Black neighbors; and

WIIEREAS, Lockport has had a long liistory,' as part of the Underground
Railroad, and a strong black communitv with business and civic leaders like Aaron
Mossell; and

WHEREAS,.Iuneteetrth should be a lroliday in the Cit_v of Lockport as a
testament to treedom, liberation. andiustice" and a day rvhere Illack life, Black
history. and Black culture is honored and celebrated; ancl

NOW, THERIIFORII, BE I'f RESOLVED rhar Junereenth (June
l9) shall be added as a holiday for all employee-s of the City of I-ockport
commencing in the calendar year 2025.


